Vleeting Date

. Discovery Bay CSD
}L‘C{)Vlil{ AGENDA REPORT August 3, 2011

N sttt |

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager ¢

Agenda Title
Public Hearing to consider Town of Discovery Bay CSD proposed combined rate increase pertaining to Water and
Wastewater services for the 20111/12 fiscal year and for the 2012/13 Fiscal Year

Approval and Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-13 Establishing Charges for Water and Wastewater Service and Continuing
Cofltection of Water and Wastewater Service Charges on the County Tax Roll

Recommendead Action

Approve and Adopt Resolution No. 2011-13 Establishing Charges for Water and Wastewater Service and Continuing
Collection of the service charges on the Contra Costa County Tax Roll for the Fiscal Years 2011-12 and 2012-13, respectively

Executive Summary

Each year, as a pait of the District's budgetary process, it is necessary to review water and wastewater rates in order to
ensure revenues maftch expenditures. After a lengthy budget review process including five (5) meetings conducted by the
Budget Review Committee, one (1) Budget Workshop with the Board of Directors, and one {1) Budget hearing, the FY 2011-

12 Operating and CIP Budget was acdopted by the Board of Directors on June 15, 2011.

Hornberger Engineering was authorized at the May 18, 2011 Board meeting to conduct a rate study for the two (2} year period
beginning on July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2013. On June 1, 2011 Mr. Hornberger presentad his findings to the Board.
Those findings resulted in a proposed blended service rate increase of 22.0% for FY 2011-12 and 13.6% for FY 2012-13. As
illustrated in Tables 1-3 in the Water and Wastewater Rate Study, an increase of 27.4% in FY 2011-12 and 27.8% in FY
2012-13 over current year rates is proposed for water service fees, Wastewater rates are proposed fo increase 18.8% in FY

2011-12 and 5.1% in FY 2012-13 over current year rates.

However, at the Board Workshop on June 8, 2011 and as a part of budget deliberations for the current fiscal year (2011-12),
the Board took action to moderate the proposed rate increases and successfully cut 5% from the current year projected rate
reducing from 22% to 17% for the projected blended rate increase for FY 2011-12. ltis also projected that the FY 2012-13
hlended rates will increase 18.4%, resulting in a two-year blended average of 17.4%. The average homeowner in Discovery
Bay with a 5,000-10,000 square foot parce! will see an increase of $138.36 this fiscal year and $181.56 next fiscal year as
ilustrated on the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Overall Rate Increase worksheet that is attached.

Pursuant to Proposition 218 approved by voters in 1996, each year that the District finds it necessary to increase utility rates
that exceed the Consumer Price Index (CPl), a rate study and a public hearing must take place. The current CPlis 1.4%. As
a consequence of the proposed rate increase for the two (2) year period, notices were mailed to all Discovery Bay property
owners pursuant fo Government Code §537565 on June 10, 2011. To date, thirty (30) qualifying ietters of protest have been
received of the 5,025 notices mailed. Additionally, there have heen approximately twenty {20) emails that have been received
by staff that fail to meet established protest requirements. A copy of the notice is also attached.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#




Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Presentation by Hornberger Engineering on June 1, 2010

Budget Workshop Meeting — June 8, 2010
Adoption of FY 2011-12 Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budget June 15, 2011

Attachments

Prop 218 Required Public Notice
Rate Study Prepared by Hornberger Engineering — June 2010

FY 2011-12 Operating and CIP Budget
Table 1 -3, Option 2 -Proposed Water & Wastewater Rates that contains the budget cut of 5%

Town of Discovery Bay CSD — Overall Rate Increase excel worksheet by Parcel Size for 2011/12 & 2012/13
Resolution No. 2011-13

| AGENDA ITEM: F-1 )




“TTOT/IT0T Teo4 Jeosy
94} 10J IS pnom seSmerp oyer Uy ‘pasordde gy

&SVB|d 9NEY SISTEYS 31 TjIAk WU AN

P33tmoo aq [ fredoad gows o
1smo01d suo AJug s8Ry oy eac1dde jou [[ia preog
o ‘Bulesy oy; jo pus g o1 Iotd szvnmo Auedord
Pai0age o Jo Auofets v Aq serer JejEMaISEM. 79
oy pesodod s IsuresSe sysajoxd TSPLIM. SOATH00I
WIS 2N 31 (s)ouwmo Kadord 910 Jo (s)emyeuSis
201 spupour pue “Aaodord powordunr oY1 30 toquimu
[ored oy 10 ‘ssarppe S Anuspr o3 ey oBueno
211 posodord oy jsureSe spsmord TSNLIA, BPLipn

"TT0Z °€ 333Ny ‘Aepsoups
U0 Sulresyy ongng OW3) PUSNY  TPATOY SUY SSeAppY

42T 10K “sar01d o1 ST 20 seseazour ejer pasodozd
St} INOqE SyuSUIos 10 suoysenb Lue 24azq 1ok Jy

5[} IO OSBRI SUIBIU0S

"95BYIoU
om Suwsoddo sysajord USNEA JTqns ofueno oyer
o1 Aq pajoedu swoumo Auadoxd Jo Syofewn v o1
passed aq jotues Lotgy Surmreatz |, Jss301d Auofeur, oy
102[qns o1e sayer JorEMaIsE M TP RTBA ‘asERIOW S1RI
24 01 s359301d {1e s1eey jo1nsIy oty 2IDYAM. 9070U Je)e
S4ep G 35991 18 Supresy oqqnd © proy (¢ Pue (Apmys
1Bl 9} PAIBINS[ED are 599J 2591 YoM WO S1Rq )
SHERSUOWSD ALrea]s (7 “petapisuod 3ureq ST asEeIOMy
aer pesedord e ey siommo Auadoxd wroym (1
AW PWSKT oyy, -seqy Sumes  woys  sseoorxd
POUGSp ADOLNS B AO([0] SjusTImIancd 1800 11
sexmbar sy, “seay Paeler Apadord jo oFessed ot
O} SOYEI2I 1 §B UOTHILSTOS 93E)s S PIpuIUR Yomm
‘817 womisodoIg pasoidde S1200A BIIIOINEY) ‘066T U

817 LORISOU0I] M 0 UeHAwoy

LETT-7E9 (556)

PEOY T MOTMAA 00ST
LOTELSIA SADIANAS
ALINOWINOD
AVE XFIAQOSIT A0 NMOL
A0S EIT06 € LSOV
AVASINGAM
¢ 108/8108 P2 G105/T103 XaJ
ASVIIONI 2LV AASOdO¥d
SUOTANAS YT LVAMIAISVAL B LIV

ONRIVIH DIT9Nd 40 TDILON

‘0L

O =
7 3 ¢
g = =
g 3 =
&m..m
F 2 g
s ¢
DWD
Vwam
2 S B
2 2 3
by <

=

-

et

&

=}
o
vﬁmﬁmmd
EEER
> g &
z £ 2 £
mwmmm

"TH013 TejUaPISal S12POIosoE 02 uuawﬁovl
10T 278 S97eI 1Y S35earsut pesodosd S e S30u 03 JueLIOdML,
SI M -Apms s1mr pasodord juoximo 3y J0 juswrdoressp |1
Ul suomersprswoo  Areamyd 9 dIam ogoz.ﬂmmﬁEM
Sufe we  Sumreuewm PuB  Isjustroaozdum Tendeos
[BUONIpPE  “sosuedxs Supemdo Poszamour  ‘Aremruns nHM

E

“IRYBM31SBM. IO U Arurres Apms o1 wotaxmbar ape1g
"SOUBUSIUIEUI PASRAIOUT

Surmbex Slmoanysequr Suife T2 pue Yunosoe sAmssy
Fmaeordar rendes ULI-3Uo] & Jo ToRepIeUIa Ty
“Lo1noete pue [any Jo sys00 Sursearony o

“SoUIIoRy

ISIBMSISEM MO J0] spaswarmbal roedes Sumsxey

ISITII0R] Io1EMISEM

PUR 2 MO WemTemt put syexsdo o Jouimon
122k (S) oAl 10T © 1M PRIRIOOSSE 51500 poseoIOly o
Busmorioy 91 0y PSIWI 10U Ing ‘Surpriom
"SI01OTY JO I19QIINT ® o) Stp 35earouy o} pasodord sre s9Ey
S31ey PaseaoLd Jo sseg

©

AGEN

2]

A0S BO qPOT MMM, e

SHISqeM. INO UG PUB SOShE VO ‘Aeg AJaaoosiq ‘peoy oyey
MOTIEA (08T T2 2030 10LSIp oty 12 AqE[TRAR oIe DS o1eI
3 3o ss1do) *seyer amyny do[sAsp 01 pasn pue sreek () oma
TXSU 9T 10 SNUGASI JSTEMSISEA 29 IojeM IO 0] paredizos
uom st oder 943 Ul BEp oYY ‘sIomolsne mo 0] S30TAIDG
TIEMISEM. PUR I3jem 9] LIEjUTR pUe spraoad o1 snurzuos
01 IpI0 Wl sjuamoscidior waisks pue sasmodxs Sumerado
U0 5IB3A () om1 Jxau oy Bumnp puads o3 suerd 01sIT o1
TeUM. SISE0310T PUR AIRISI00g § 30mIsI] A QI Pag useq
seq podar smyy, 1rode:z Apmis momsal orel € peiedard ogm
SuuasuSuyg ISIDqWON IpYs Pa1oRnEOs S2Y JOMISKT oy
ApmS ey

"BINIOIITE])
‘Aeg ARAODSIT ‘proy oye AOTIIA 00T 78 PoIB00] PLIO
WHISIQ 9 Je WAGYTL T8 [1(7 € PSny “Aepsaupop 10y
PaMpaYos st atep Surresy ongnd smyp SUZI0T PUR 211107
Ad om 10f (s)pored mok 1oy SSSEQIOUL 2RI I212AM3]SBA
PUE IsieM sou ascxdde Ajgissod pue SSTOSIP 01 Burresy
onqed e proy o Surzuerd st jorgsi AT, simerd wsumeen
pEMaIsEA (T) oMy 2y ‘smonws T (1) ueoyy *Aariozy
JUSUIESH SPT[OS-0Iq “UB 3q1 JO ofmis ® SOPNOU  WolsAs
JUSTESL, DUB UOLOSTIOD JOJBMISEM, Q) "SeMl] UOUNQLOSIp
J0 SO ¢ Aperemiordde pue SOUIMIoRY  Juougean
Brem (7) omy ‘sfom (p) OO SSPIOUT WLISAS UOHUgLISTp
pue Arddns mem m@o nok op 9014398 JUB[IeOXe Furpraocad
O] PSPIUITION ST SIVIALSS IOJRMaISEM PUE Jes Supuup
[l SSAMSIG 10 /PR 2U00Y o4 sopraoxd Jewy ( Jo1gs1(y,,)
FHISIJ $901A198 Aranumios Aeg L1saoosyg JO wmeT, eyr



In order to allow for public input and comment, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District at their August
3, 20H meeting at 7:00p.m, will hold a public hearing to consider adoption of Resolution No. 2011-13, increasing fees for water and sewer, The
meeting location is at the Disteict office at 1800 Willow Lake Road behind the Delta Community Presbyterfan Church.

THE PROPOSED WATER & WASTEWATER RATES SHOWN IN TABLE i & TABLE 2 BELOW REPRESENT AN OVERALL INCREASE
OF 22% IN THE FISCAL YEAR 2011/12.AND 13.6% IN THE FISCAL YEAR 2012/13.

Table 1 - WATER Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed T'Y 2011712 Propesed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
($/year/ DU
($/month/DU) ) ($/month/DIN) | ($/vear/DU) |  ($/month/DU)Y ($fyear/DU)
Parcel Size (Square Fee/DU)
Multiple Family/Condo - No Trrigation $15.52 $186.24 $20.32 $243.84
Under 5,000 $18.751  $225.00 $23.80 $285.60 $30.92 $371.04
5,000 - 10,000 $23.77)  $285.24 $30.15 $361.80 $39.05 $468.60
10,001 - 15,000 $28.79]  $345.48 $36.50 $438.00 $47.17 $566.04
Over 15,000, $28.79]  $345.48 $36.50 $438.00 $47.17 $566.04
Plus Each Additional 1,000 $1.67]  $20.04 $2.12 $25.44 $2.71 $32.52
WATER Monthly Use Monthly Use Momnthly Use
All Metered ($/month) ($/ceh) ($/month) {$/cch) {$/month) ($/cch)
Nonirrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $5.49 $7.07 3895
1 Inch Meter $5.74 $7.37 $9.25
1 1/2 Inch Meter $5.98 $7.66 $9.56
2 Inch Meter, %6.66 $8.43 $10.41
3 Inch Meter $11.61 $14.46 $16.63
4 Inch Meter $13.45 $16.68 $18.93
6 Inch Meter $17.73 $21.86 $24.30
Itrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $1.80 $2.32 $2.41
1 Inch Meter $2.05 $2.61 $2.72
1 1/2 Inch Meter, $2.29 $2.01 $3.02
2 Inch Meter $2,97 $3.72 $3.87
3 Inch Meter $7.92 $9.71 $10.90
4 Inch Meter $9.76 $511.93 $12.39
6 Inch Meter, $14.04 $17.10 $17.76
Metered Usage Charge:
All Usage $0.803 $1.104 $1.413
Table 2 - WASTEWATER Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
{$/month) ($/year) ($/month) ($/yean) ($/month) {$/year)
Single Family ~ Each DU $44.38] $532.56 $53.02 $636.24 $55.78 $669.36
Multiple Family/Condos - Bach DU $33.29]  $399.48 $39,76 $477.12 $41.83 $501.96
Nonresidential Metered Use Use Use
{$/ech) {§/ccf) ($/cch)
Business/Government/Clubs $3.082 $3.682 $3.874
Restaurants/Bars/Dining Facilities $9.048 $10.783 $11.344
Schools $2.773 $3.314 $3.487
Other Domestic Strength Users $3.082 $3.682 $3.874

DU = Dywelling Unit
cof = 100 cubic feet = 748 galions

The charges above are based on the “Water & Wastewater Rate Study” prepared by Hornberger Engineering for the District,

Waier and wastewater rates comply with Proposition 218 and the wastewater rates also comply with the Revenue Program Guidelines of the

State Water Resources Control Board,




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE STUDY

Fiscal Years
2011/12 - 2012/13

June 2011

Hornberger Engineering
Campbell, California




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chapter Title Page

Findings and Recommendations ..o s 1

FINAINGS ..ottt et ssersee s e b saaen s 1
RecomMmMENTAtONS .. c..cciiii i e e et e een 2

1 INEROTUCTION ..o e et e e e 6
PUrpose of SHAY ... 8

Town Facilities and Revenue Collaction ......ocvvvvvnniinnrsce s veeecren, 8
2 Customer INFormation ...........cc.ooco i 8
Parcels and AGCOUNES........vciiicin ittt et eecrs et e erea e 8

Metered Residential Water Usage ... srevssine e 8

Unimetered Residential Water Usage........ccccvvvivviiieiccce e 11

Metered Nonresidential Water and Wastewater Usage........cccoccvveeiinenn 13

Total Water USAGE v ecteie ettt et e sen e 14

Unimetered Residential Wastewater Usage ......oocovvievveeeiee e 14

Wastewater Strength........occ e 15

Total Wastewater DIiSCharge ..o seeres s srre s s 18

Revenues at Current Rales.........o e e 17

3 Operating EXPENSES ... ettt b e 21
3L e ol [T 1T} o DO U UR S PPTURTRUPTIRY 21

Projected Total Operating EXPenses ... veen v 21

Water and Wastewater Operéting EXPENSES .ot 23

4 Capital ImMprovement Program ..........cccocovcccvievveeieive et 25
Py L (o [0 2 (T O USRI 25

Water System Capifal Projects ... e, 25

Wastewater System Capital Projects ... v 25

Infrastructure Replacement FUNAS.......cvccvererciice e 27

5 Total Revenue ReqUIreMentS ........cccoooi i v 28
Total Revenues and Revenue Requirements.........cccvevvveeeccnenceeeerienns 28

Revenue Required from Rales......c.ooovviveiiviiinii e sser e e 28

Total Cash FIOW ...vovvviiic i bt e e 29




Chapter

Tiile Page

Water and Wastewator Rafes.......c..ocooeieice e 31
Water Unit COSIS .ociiiice et e s n e s 31
Waler Ral@s . e b e 33
Wastewater Unit Costs.. . e 35
Wastewaler RABS ...t eee s 37
Proposed Rate INCraases.. ...t 38




Table No.

© 2 N D B WO .-

‘C;JC»)E\JM]\JMNMMM
STCcoesNsaraNEE8s3IsaRes s

32

Table No,

LIST OF TABLES

Title Page
Proposed Water Rats ..ottt et s 4
Proposed Wastewater Rates.......cc v ereenes 5
Total Residential Charges ... et cte e 5
Total Parcels and Accounts —Water SYstem ...cviiv v ]
Total Parcels and Accounts -- Wastewater System.........ccoeoev v, 10
Metered Residential USage ..o esmnre s sesie s s sns et st e s neseens 11
Unimetered Reslidential Water Billing Method ... 12
2010 Water ERUS ..ot e 12
Water Usage CaloUlalion ... v 12
Metered Nonresidential Water and Wastewater Usage .........eovvvieiviees 13
Tolal Water USage......cc ittt e 14
Residential Wastewater Billing Method ..........ccooocve v e 15
2010 Wastewaler ERUS ... b 15
Wastewater Discharge Calculation........co it 16
Wastewater Pollutant Strengths ..o e s 16
Total Wastewater DISCHAIg...... e e 17
Current Water RatES ... .ot errre et sre s 18
Water System Revenues at Current Rates ... i9
Current Wastewaler Rales ...t 19
Wastewater System Revenues at Current Rates..............ccovvvevivevrce v, 20
Total Customer ReVENUES ... re e et 20
Projected Total Oparaling EXDeNses..... i sreresseseenens 22
Walter and Wastewater Operating EXPenses .........oovceemvvie s iorinessnens 24
Water System Capital ProjectS ..ot con e 26
Wastewater System Capital Projects.....cviiir i vee v sernsneens 26
Infrastructure Replacement FUNAS ....cccooivieriieinrv e ssessnees v 27
Water and Wastewater Revenues and Revenue Requirements.................... 28
Revenue Required from Rales .t e s st senrn 29
Total Cash Flow at Proposed Rates......ccocceeviiver e 30
Meters and Meter EqUIVAIENES.....c.ccoiviin e 32
201112 Water Unit CostS. ..ot 32
2012112 Watar Unit COstS. v sttt e e 33
Title Page




33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

Figure No.

Proposed 2011/12 Unmetered Residential Water Rates .........ocovrvrevvennreionn, 33
Proposed 2012/13 Unmetered Residential Water Rafes ......cccecoivvvininnnenen, 34
Proposed 2011/12 Metered Water Rates........oooveeeiiieeeerccee e 34
Proposed 2012/13 Metered Water Rates.......cco o 35
2011112 Wastewater Unit Costs........c.ooivicee v eeeev e, 36
201213 Wastewater Unit Costs ... 36
Proposed 2011/12 Wastewater Raies........c.ccoovvvccriiinncinninncrcnenins e 37
Proposed 2012113 Wastewater RatesS.....cooveennivviininsvinrss s 38
Proposed Residential Rate lncréases ............................................................. 38
Proposed Overall Rate INCreases.. ...t 39
LIST OF FIGURES
Title Page
Total Revenue ReqUIFEMEBNTS......ccc.ve e et er e 3
Projected Total Operating EXPenses ..ot e st 23




Findings

Findings and Recommendations

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD's rates for water and wastewater service have been in
effect since July 1, 2010. The Town would receive revenues of approximately
$4,793,000 from user charges, vacant parcel fees and miscellaneous revenues in fiscal

year 2011/12 under the current fee schedules.

In July 2008 the Town initiated billing residential customers based on water meter
readings. In 2010, 1,880 residential customers in the first eight phases of this program

were billed for water on the basis of metered usage.

The Town’s projected 2011/12 budget for water and wastewater operating expenses is
$4,032,000. This amount has increased by 9.2% from 2010/11 primarily due increases in
general repairs, power and staff costs. The projected increase In operating expenses for

2012/13 is 3.2%.

The Town has identified $3,480,000 in totai capital costs for proposed projects in fiscal
years 2011/12 and 2012/13. This amount includes $840,000 for the water system and
$2,840,000 for the wastewater system. These projects will be financed on pay-as-you-go

basis.

The Town has created four Infrastructure Replacement Funds to properly maintain the
existing water and wastewater systems. The total annual replacement funding is
$384,000in 2011/12 and $ 400,000 in 2012/13.

The total revenue required to fund operating expenses, capital projects and replacements
for the water system in fiscal years 2011/12 and 2012/13 is $4,966,000. The tofal
projected revenue from user charges, vacant parcel fees and miscellaneous revenues for
that peried is $3,432,000, leaving a deficiency of $1,534,000. This will require annual
water rate increases of 27.4% in 2011112 and 27.8% in 2012/13.

The total revenue required to fund operating expenses, capital projects and replacements
for the wastewater system it fiscal years 2011/12 and 2012/13 is $7,492,000. The total
projected revenue from user charges, vacant parcel fess and miscellansous revenues for




that period is $6,152,000, leaving a deficiency of $1,340,000. This will require annual
wastewater rate increases of 18.9% in 2011/12 and 5.1% in 2012/13.

The overali rate increases required to fund operating expenses, capital projects and
replacements of both systems are 22.0% in 2011/12 and 13.6% in 20129/13. The total

revenue requirements are illustrated in Figure 1.

Recoimmendations

9.

The Town should adopt the rate structures for its water and wastewater systems shown
in Tables 1 and 2. These rates will be effective in fiscal years 2011/12 and 2012/13.
They are proportional to the cost of providing service to the customers of both systems
and fuffill the calculation requirements of Proposition 218. Additionally, the wastewater
rates comply with the Revenue Program Guidelines issued the California State Water

~ Resources Control Board.

10.

1.

The Town should comply with the rate adoption provisions of Proposition 218. This
requires a public hearing at which the Town Board of Directors will consider all protests
against the rates. Notices of the public hearing must be mailed to all parcel owners at

least 45 days in advance.

The water and wastewater rates should be reviewed on an annual basis and increased to
provide funding for inflation, additional operating expenses, capital projects and

replacements.




Flgure 1
Total Revenue Requirements

$7,000
13.8% o

$6,000 e

$5,000 H
g
2 $4,000 e 8 Cuivent Chargas
# BReplacement Funding
§ BCIP Projects
E. $3,000 T | 0perating Expensas
]

$2,000 1 |

$1 1000 T I

$G = s — T T T 1
2010711 2011412 2012/13

Fiscal Year




Table 1
Proposed Water Rates

Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 Proposed FY Z2012/13
Residentfal Unmetered Monthly Yearly Monthly | Yearly Monthly | Yearly
($/month/DU}|. (8/year/DU) |($/month/BU)] ($/year/DU) [(§/month/DUY] ($/vear/DU)
Parcel Size ) ' F :
{8quare Feet/DU)Y
IMF/Condos-No Irrigation €1) ] 515.52f $186.24 $20.32 $243.84
Under 5,000 . $18.75!) $225.001 $23.80 $285.60} $30.92 $371.04
5,000 - 10,000 $23.77 £285.,24 $30.15 %361.80} $39.05 . $468.60
10,001 - 15,000 $28.79 $345.48 $36.5071 $438.00¢ 84747 $5668.04
Over 15,000, $28.79 $345.48 $36.50 $438.00 $47.17 $566.04
Plus Edch Additiona! 1,000 $1.67 $20.041 $2.12¢ $25.441 $2.711 $32.52
Resldential Metered Monthly Use Monthly Use [ Monthly Use
($/month} {(8/cch) | ($/month) {$/cef) | ($/month) {3/ccf)
FAccount Charge: ' :
All $5.741 $7.37 $9.25}
Metered Usage Charge:
] All Usage $0.803 $1.104 $1.413
E  Nonresidentlal Metered Monthly Use t  Monthly Use L Monthly Use
($/monthy |  ($/ectf) (3/manth) ($/cef) | ($/month) ($/cef)
Nonirrigation Aceount Charge:
5/8" inch Meterf $5.49 $7.07] $8.95
1 Inch Meter $5.74} $7.371 $9.25
1 1/2 Inch Meter} $5.98] £7.66 $9.56
2 Inch Meter | $6.66} $8.48} $10.41
3 Inch Mater $11.61¢ $14.46¢ $16.63
4 inch Meter’ §13.45F $16.68 $18.93|
6 Inch Meter $17.73} $21.86] $24.30¢
Iriigation Acegunt Charge:
5/8" Inch Metar $1.80f $2.32: $2.4%
¥ inch Meter $2.05 $2.6% $2.72
T 1/2 Inch Meter $2,29§ $2.9t} $3.02
2 Inch Meter §2.97F. $3.72¢ $3.87}
3 Inch Meter $7.92} $9.71k $10.09
4 Inch Meter $9.76} $11.93f $12.39
6 Inch Meter $14.04f $17.10: 317.76
Metered Usage Charge: :
3 Ali Usage: $0.803} $1.104 $1.413

DU = Dweliing Unit,

cef = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons
(1) Included with parcels under 5,000 square feet In 2010/11 rates.




Table 2

Proposed Wastewater Rates

Existing FY 2010/11 | Proposed FY 2011/%Z | Proposed FY 2012713
Residential Unmetered Monthly | VYearly  Monthly | Yearly [ Monthly | Yearly
($/month) F ($/year) | (8/month) F ($/yeart | ($/month) | ($/year)
Single Family - Each DU $44.38f ¢532.56]  $53.02f $636.24]  $55.78] $669.36
Multiple Family/Condos - Each DU $33.29] $399.48 $39.76f $472.12 i $41.83] $501.96
Nonresidential Metered Use Use Use
($/ecf) ($/¢cef) ($/ccf)
Business/Govemment/Clubs $3.082 $3.682 $3.874
Restaurants/Bars/Dining Facllities $9.048 $10.,783 $11.344
Schools ‘ $2.773 $3.314 $3.487
Other Domestic Strength Users $3.082 $3.682 $3.874
DU = Pwelling Unit
ccf = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons
Table 3
Total Residential Charges
Parcel FY 2010/ 11 FY 2011712 FY 2012713
Type Siza Service Yeariy Yearly [ Inerease Yearly Increase
{Square Feet) ($/year) ($/year) | ($/year) £8/year) ($/year)
, Unmetered _
Single Famity ~ [Under 5,000  |Water $225.00f  $285.60 $371.04}
] ‘Wastewater $532.56 $636.24 $669.36
Total $757.56F $921.84F 22% $1,040.40 13%
Single Family 5,000 - 10,000 :Water $285.24 $361.80 $468.60¢
Wastewater $532.56] $636.24] $669.36}
Total $817.80F $998.04F 22% $1,137.96 14%
Single Family 10,001 - 15,000 [Water $345.48 $434.00 $566.04f
Wastewater $532.56 $636.24 $669.36
_|Total $878.04¢ $1.074.24 22% $1,23840;  15%
Multiple Family &  [Under 5,000 Water $225.00F $285.60% $371.04]
Condominiums Wastewater $399.48 $477.02% $501.96}
i Fotal $624.48F 76272}  23% $873.00 14%
Multiple Family & |Under 5,000 Water $225.00]  $186.24 $243.84|
Condominiums - |Wastewater $399.481 $477.12 $501.96
No [rrigation Total 382448F $663.36f 6% $745,80 12%
Metered . 7
Single Family 18 ecf/month ‘Water $242.40 $327.00 $416.40
‘Wastewater $532.56 $636.24 $669.361
Totaf $774.96F %963,24F 24% $1,08576] 13%




Chapfer 1 - Introduction

Purpose of Study

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD currently provides waster and wastewater services to 5,498
exisiing cusfomers and 351 vacant lots within an unincorporated area of eastern Contra Costa
County. It was formed as the Discovery Bay Community Services District on July 1, 1998 and
assumed responsibility for those services upon the dissolution of County Sanitation District No. 19.

The current name became effective on January 1, 2000.
The primary source of revenues for waster and wastewater services has been charges for

both metered and unmetered customers that were adopted in July 2010. Vacant parcels ars hilled
3400 per year, which has not changed since 1998. Water billing methods for residential customers
include a parcel size rate for unmetered customers and a uniform commodity rate for metered
customers. Residential wastewater is hilled on a classified dwelling unit flat rate basis.

Nonresidential billings for both systems are based on metered use.
In 2008 the Town initiated a residential water meter program in response to California law

requiring that alf new homes be metered by January 2010. The remaining homes must be metered

by 2024, Approximately 1,880 homes were billed on a metered basis in 2010/11.
The user charges must also comply with the provisions of Proposition 218, the “Right to Vote

on Taxes Act.” Article XIlit D, Section 6, of this constitutional initlative sets forth the procedures for
new or increased fees and charges. A fee rate calculation estabilished that no proparty owner's fee is
greater than the proportionate cost of the service attributable to the parcel. in addition, the
wastewater rates comply with the Revenue Program Guidelines of the California State Water

Resourcas Control Board.
The purpose of this study is to develop charges for the water and wastewater charges that

recover the revenue requirements of both system for next two fiscal years, 2011/12 through 202/13.
These requirements include operating expenses and funding for capital projects and replacements. A
two-year rate model for the water and wastewater systems has been provided separately.

Town Facilities and Revenue Collection

The Town's water supply and distribution system includes five welis and approximately 30
miles of distribution lines. This system also includes two water treatment facilities. One treatment
facility serves the custamers in the original development and the second treatment facility seives the

Discovery Bay West development and soma adjacent customers.
The wastewater collection and treatment system includes a biological treatment facility, 13 lift

stations and approximately 30 miles of lines. The freatment plant was expanded to serve the

Discovery Bay West development.




Contra Costa Gounty currently collects charges for unmetered customers and vacant
parcels on the property tax bill. Revenues are deposited in an account held by the County with
excess cash invested in a County pool. The Town maintains a secondary account at a local bank for
small transactions. The Town bills metered customers directly for water and wastewater services.
Reslidential customers are billed monthly and nonresidential customers are billed quarterly.




Chapter 2 - Customer Information

Parcels aitd Accounis

The fotal number of parcels and accounts in each classitication for the water and wastewater
systems are shown in Tables 4 and 5. These Included the metered and unmetered residential
customers, metered and unmetered nonresidential customers and vacant parcels. Unmetered and
vacant parcels are billed on the tax roll. The Town bills mefered customers directly. The totals in
2010/11 are shown with projections to the midpoint for each year in the study peried. The residential
water meter program includes 1,880 parcels in 2009/10. No additional homes will be metered during

the study period. No growth in the customer base Is projected for the study period.

Metered Resideniial Water Usage

The Town initiated the residential water meter program in April 2008. Customers in the
Village 4, Lakes West, Lakes East, Lakeshore West, l.akeshore East, Village 1, Ravenswood and
Centes areas are currently metered. Customers are provided with trial bills for three months before
being billed on the basis of meter readings. Credits are provided at the initiation of metered billing for
water charges that were previously billed on the tax roll in the current fiscal year.

The average metered usages for Phases 1-8 are shown in Table 8. The time frame is the 12-
month period of April 2010 through March 2011, which excludes the trial periods for each phase. The
data indlcates that the average annual metered water use for residential customers varies from 15.0
ccf per month in Phase 1 to 20.3 ccf per month in Phase 7. A vaiue of 18.0 ccf per month is used in

this study to estimate the total water usage from metered customers.




Table 4

Total Parcels and Acdounts — Water System

User Type Classification Fiseal Year ‘
2009/10 2010/11 201%/12
Restdentlal Parcels ]
Unmetered Multiple Family/Condos - No lrrigation 174} z4f 174 ]
i Under 5,000 Square Feet 137} 137 137
5,000 - 10,000 Square Feet 2,866} 2,866] 2,866}
10,001 - 15,000 Square Feet 307 ¢ 307¢ 307}
Over 15,000 Squaro Feet 3 28 28 28
Additional ,000 Square Feet| 128¢ 128 1281
Total Unmetered Parcels | 3,512/ 3,512 3,512
Metered Total Metered Parcels | 1,880 1,880 1,880
Vacant Parcels Empty Lots 59 59 591
Vacant Lots/W&S Services 292§ 292 292
, Total Vacant Parcels 351 351¢ 351 ¢
Totgl Residential 5,743} 5,743 5,743
Nonresidential Accounts -
Metered [Pomestic 28¢ 28 28§
_ frrigation 67 67 671
Unmetered LE)/No meter i 9 9
' Isfand on Lake 21 2 21
Fotal Nonresidenial 108] 106 106]
‘Total Parcels and Accounts - Water System 5,849} 5,849 5,849

Table 5




Total Parcels and Accounts — Wastewater System

User Type Classtfication Flscal Year
2010/1] 2001/12 2012/15
Residential Parcels

Occupled Single Family 5,167 5,167 5,167
Multiple Family/€ondos 224 224 2241

Total Oceupied Parcels 5,391} 53971 5,391

iVacanf: Parcels Empty Lots 59 59 59
Vacant Lots/W&S Services 2921 292 292}
Total Vacant Parcels 351} 351 351}
Total Residentlal 5,742F 5,742 5,742|

Nonresldential Accounts ] j

Metered Businesses 8 18} 18{

Restaurants 3 8} 8
Schools 2 2 21

{Unmetered Large Users 6 5 6
Total Nonresidental 34 34 34}
ETo‘i:_a! Parcels and Accounts ~ Wastewater System 5,776 5,776 5,776

10




Table 6
Mietered Residential Water Usage

Average Monthly Usage Average
Phasa 2010 | 2011 Annuzl
- April May | Jupe [ July Aug. | Sept. Oct. Nov, | Dec, Jan, Feb. | March Usage
(ced [ (cafy | (cof) | (eof) | (ech § (ccf) { (cof) | (ecf) | Cecf) | (eof) K (wef) I (ccfh | (ec6/month)
t e {177 fivs | 234 | 230 | 238 | 147 | 115 8.7 8.4 8.5 2.1 15.0
Village 4 :
2 . 21.1 19.7 § 23.5 27.9 27.6 25.7 17.0 | 19.3 11.5 10.5 102 | 121 18.8
Lakes West | :
3 13.8 221 | 257 | 276 274 | 263 | 19.6 13.9 { 10.5 10.2 10.0 10.7 18.2
Lakes Fast
: 4 16.5 8.5 | 259 28,0 28.1 26.4 17.7 13.5 5.6 9.2 8.0 9.4 17.6
Lakeshore West i : i
5 131 21.9 | 253 29.7 27.9 28.2 182 | 134 | 102 8.1 8.3 9.8 18.1
takeshore Fast !
6 123 [ 211 | 269 | 300 { 285 [ 277 | 185 | 13.0 [ 102 | 97 | 93 | 101 18.1
Village 1 ;
7 16.6 24.2 30.5 327 384 30.9 18.8 3.4 8.9 8.7 9.9 10.1 20.3
| Ravenswood
B 11.2 20.2 242 | o272 | 254 | 249 17.3 121 § 103 10:3 39 § 10.0 | 169
Centex
Phases 1-8 146 | 20.8 253 [ 88 | 283 | 268 f 179 13.2 10.2 9.7 9.4 10.3 18.0

Unmetered Residential Water Usage

Unmetered residential water usage is based on parcel size, divided into three tiers of 5,000
square foot increments. This method recognizes varying water use on small, medium and large
parcels. An additional tier includes those muitiple family and condo parcels that have no irrigation
usage. The four-tier rate structure is shown in Table 7. Approximately 82% of unmetered parcels on
the 2010/11 tax roll fall within the second tier. A parcel in this tier is established as one ERU
(Equivaient Dwelling Unit} with a usage of 23 ccf per month, as calculated below. Usage by parcels
in the first and third tiers is set at 756% and 125%, respectively, of one ERU. Parcels larger than
15,000 square feet are assigned usage of 0.083 ERUs per 1,000 square feet above that threshold.
Starting in 2011/12, multiple family and condo parcels that have no irrigation are assigned usage

equivalent to their wastewater discharge as shown in Table 12.
The total residential and unmetered nonresidential water ERUs for 2010 are shown in Table 8

and the calculation of water use per ERU shown in Table 8. This is based on the actual water
production records for the year 2010. Metered residential and nonresidential usage in that year is
deducted from total water production and divided by the total ERUs. The calculated value has been

rounded to 23 ccf per month per ERU.

11




Table 7
Unmetered Residential Water Biiling Method

Parcel Size . Equivalent Residential Units | Water Usg
{Square Feet) ; {ERUs) | cef/month gallons/day
Under 5,000 : 0.75 : 12.25 i 424
55,000 - 10,000 ‘ 1.00 _ 23.00 566
10,001 - 15,000 .25 : 28.75 707
Each Additfonal 1,000 ' 0.083 1.92 : 47
 Multiple Family/Condos - No Irrigation 0.42 : 9.75 240
Table 8
2010 Water ERUs
Parcel Size Parcels | ERUs/ | Total ERUs
‘ {Square Feet) i Parcel ]
[Residential 5 : '
' tnder 5,000 137 0.75 i 103
5,000 - 10,0001 2,866} 1.00 2,866
10,001 - 15,000 307 1.23 ] 384}
Over 15,000 281 1.25 35§
Additlonal 1,000 128 0.083 ] 11t
: MF/Condos - No Irrigation 174 0,42 f 731
Unmetered Nonresidential | 13 37|
f'FotaI ERUs 3,508}
Table 9
Water Usage Calculation
ftem Water F Units
Use §
Total 2010 Water Production  1,199.00] MG/year

1,602,941} cef/year

Less: 2010 Nonresidential Metered Use {129,771} ccf/year

Less: 2010 Residential Metered Use (424,914)F ceffyear
Unmetered Water Use 978,256F ccffyear
Water ERUs - Table 8 _= 3,508 ERUs

\Water Use per ERU 23.2¢ ccf/month
Assigned Use per ERU 23.01 ccf/month

Metered Nonresidential Water and Wastewater Usage

12




The projected water usage for metered nonresidential customers is based actual 2010
hillings prepared by the Town staff. Wastewater usage is also assigned to strength classifications.
Irrigation meters are only billed for water use. The projected nonresidential metered water and

wastewater use for the study period is shown in Table 10.

Table 10

Metered Nonrasidential Water and Wastewater Usage

] : Projected Usage I Wastewater
Customer Group Service Type [No. Meters [ Water E Wastewater Strength
3 {cef/yr) (cef/yry | Classification |
Sandy €ove Shopping Center (Domestic 4 1,038 1,038 -iBusiness
Bomestic 4 3,010 3,010{Restaurant
Irrigation i 2,672 _
Subtotals 9 6,728 4,049
Lakeview Business Plaza [omestic 1 2,882 2,882 Restaurant
152} 152 [Business
rrigation 1 2,406
Subtotalst 2 5,4401 3,034
Other Nonresidential [Domestic 14 24,053} 13,568 [Business
Domestic 2 1,043} 1,043 [School
Domestic 3 2,872 2,832 [Restaurant
Iriigation 65 159,635} :
Subtotals 84 187,603 17,443|
Total Metered Nonresidentlal [Domestic 18 25,244} 14,759 |Business
Pomestic 8 8,764 8,724 Restaurant
‘Domestic 2 1,043} 1,043 |School
lrrigation 67 164,720 :
Totals 95 199,771} 24,526}

Total Water Usage

13




The total projected water usage for the study period is shown in Table 11. This is based on’
the parcels and accounts in Table 4, estimated metered residential usage of 18.0 ccf per month, the
unmetered residential usage shown in Table 7 and the metered nonresidential usage in Table 10. No

growth in the customer base is included in these projections.

Table 11
Total Water Usage

User Type , 2011712 i 2012/13
- Accounts | Usage [ Acecounts | Usage
{No.) - {eef/ye) | (No) F (cef/yr.)
Residential :
Unmetered :
Under 5,000 SF] 137 ¢ 28,359} 137} 28,359
5,000 - 10,000 SF} 2,866 791,016 2,866 791,016
10,001 - 15,000 SF| 3074 105,915 307 105,915
Over 15,000 §F 28F 9,660 28 9,660]
] Additional 1,000 SFy 128 2,949 128 2,949
MF/Condos - No Irrigation 174} 20,358 174§ 20,358
Metered 1,880} 406,080 ,880f 406,080
Total Residential: 5,382 1,364,337 | 5,392F 1,364,337
Nonresidential 3 '
Metered 1 i
1 Domestic. 28 35,051 281 35,051
Irrigation 67 164,720 67F 164,720
Total Nonresidenialf 95 199,7711 g5F  199,77%¢
FTotal Water System (1) . 5487fF 1,564,108 5,487 : 1,564,108

(1) Excludes Vacant Lots

Unmetered Residential Wastewater Usage

Unmetered residential wastewater discharge is based on two classifications of dwelling units,
single family and multiple family/condominiums. This method recognizes varying wastewater
discharges between the smaller and larger dwelling units and is similar to the rate structures used by

most agencies.
The two-classification wastewater rate structure is shown in Table 12. Approximately 96% of

the parcels are in the single family classification. A parcel In this classification is established as one
ERU with a wastewater discharge of 13 ccf per month, as calculated below. Discharge by multiple
farnily/condominium parcels is set at 75% of one ERU, or 9.75 ccf per month.

14




The fotal residential and unmetered nonresidential water ERUs for 2013 are shown in Table
13 and the calculation of wastewater discharge per ERU shown in Table 14. This is based on the
wastewater treatment plant influent records for the year 2010, Metered nonresidential usage in that
year |s deducted from fotal water production and divided by the total ERUs. The calculated value has

been rounded to 13 ccfimonth.
Table 12

Residential Wastewater Billing Method

Residential Equivalent Residential Units Wastewater Discharge
Classification (ERUs) ccf/month gallons/day
Single Family 1.00 13.00 320
Mulliple Family/Condos 0.75 8.75 240
Table 13
2010 Wastewater ERUs
Residentiat Residential | ERUs/ Total ERUs

i Elassification Parcels | Pareel

Single Family 5,167 1.00 5,167]

Multiple Family/Condos 2241 0.75 168

Unmetered Nonresldential A 3f ’ g

Total ERUs 5,343

Wastewater Strength

Wastewater service charges are based on both the volume of wastewater discharged and the
pollutants in the wastewater. Pollutants are measured by two parameters, bicchemical oxygen

demand {BOD) and suspended solids (SS). BOD is a measure of the organic material in the
discharge and SS is a measure of suspended material. Both of these are removed at the wastewater

treatment plant. BOD and SS discharges are expressed in pounds, which are a function of
concentration, milligrams per liter {mg/ff), and the volume of wastewater discharged. Residential
poliutant concentrations are based on influent sampling at the treatment plant. Nonresidential
concentrations are based on standards published in the Revenue Program Guidelines issued by the
State Water Resources Control Board. The assigned wastewater pollutant strengths are shown in

Table 15,

Table 14

15




Wastewater Discharge Calculation

ltem | Wastewater Units
Discharge

2010 Treatment Plant Influent 651.37| MG/year
B70.816} ccf/year
tess: 2010 Nonresidentjal Metered Discharge (24,526)} ccf/year
‘Unmetered Wastewater Discharge 846,290 l ccf/year
'\Wastewater ERUs - Table 13 85,3431 ERUs
Wastewater Bischarge per ERU 13.2] ccf/month
Assigned Discharge per ERU 13.0f ccf/month

Table 15

Wastewater Pollutant Strengths

Pollutant Concentrations

User
Classification BOD Suspended Solids

(mgd) {mgf)
Residential 175 200
Business/Government/Clubs 150 150
Restauranis/Bars/Dining Facilities 1,000 600
Schools 130 100
Other Domestic Strength Users 150 150

Total Wastewater Discharge

The total projected wastewater discharge for the study period is shown in Table 16. Thisis
based on the parcels and accounts in Table 5, the metered nonresidential usage in Table 10 and the
unmetered residential discharges shown in Table 12. No growth in the customer base is included in

these projections.

16




Table 16
Total Wastewater Discharge

User Type 2011/%2 2012413
| Accounts | lUsage | Accounts | Usage
(No.) (ccf/yr.) (No.) (cef/yr.)
Residentlal
Single Family 5,167f 806,052} 5167[ 806,052
Multiple Family/Condos 224 26,208/ 224 26,208
Total Residential 5391 832,260 5,391 832,260
Nonresidential -
Metered g i
Businesses 18¢ 14,759 18 14759
Restaurants 8} -8,724 8 8724
Schools 2 1,043 2 1043
Total Nonresidenial} 28f  24,526| 28] 24,526
Total Wastewater System {1) : 5,419 856,786} 5419] 856,786

(1) Excludes Vacant Lots
Revenues at Current Rates

The total revenues generated by the current water rates for the two-year study. period are
shown in Table 18. These revenues are based on the current water rates in Table 17, the parcels
and accounts in Table 4 and water usage in Table 11. Vacant lots and unmetered nonresidential
customers are currently billed at $176 per year for water and $226 per year for wasfewater. The total

estimated water revenues for the study period are $3,396,000.
The total revenues generated by the current wastewater rates for the two-year study period

are shown in Table 20. These revenues are based on the current wastewater rates in Table 19, the
parcels and accounts in Table 5 and the wastewater discharge in Table 16. The total estimated

wastewater revenues for the study period are $6,097,000.
The total estimated revenues from the current rates for both systems are $9,493,000 for fiscal

years 2011112 and 2012/13. These are summarized in Table 21.

17




Table 17
Current Water Rates

FY 2010/171
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearly
($/month/DUY| ($/year/BU)
Parcel Size :
(Square Feet/DU)
Under 5,000 (1) $18.75| $225.00
5,000 - 190,000 3 $23.77 5285.24
10,001 - 15,000 ; $28.79 $345.48
Over 15,000, ' $28.79( $345.48
Plus Each Additional 1,000 $1.67 $20.04
Residential Metered . Monthly § bse

($/month) |  ($/cef)

Account Charge:

All $5.74
Metered Usage Charge: -
All Usage- i $0.803
Nonresidential Metered Monthly | Use

_(§/month) | {$/ccf)

Nomrngatlon Account Charge:

5/8" Inch Meter $5.49
1 Inch Meter| $5.74
1 /2 Inch Meter $5.98¢
2 Inch:Meter $6.66]
3 Inch Meter $11,61]
4 Inch Meter. $13.45]
6 Inch Meter $17.73]
lrrrgat:on Account Charge: -‘
5/8" inch Meter] $1.80¢
t Inch Meter, $2.05
1 1/2 Inch Meter, $2.29(
2 Inch Meter $2.971
3 Inch Meter $7.92
4 Inch Meter $9.76}
6 Inch Meter $14.04

Metered bsage Charge: :
All Usage $0.803

DU = Bwelling Unit
cef = 100 eubic feet = 748 gallons
{1) Includes Multiple Family/Condos with No lrrigation

Table 18

18




Water System Revenues at Current Rates

Other DPomestic Strength Users

User Type Classification ] Fiscal Year , Two-Year
2011/12 2012713 Totals
Residential Parcels g
Unmetered [Under 5,000 Square Feet {1) $69,975] $69,975} $139,950
5,000 - 10,000 Square Feet $817,4951 $817,498 $1,634,296(
10,001 - 15,000 Square Feet $106,062 $106,062 | $212,124f
Over 15,000 Square Feet $9,673 $9,673| $19,346}
Additional 1,000 Square Feet $2,463] $2,4631 $4,926
Total Unmetered Parcels| $1,005,671 . $1.005,67% $2,011,342}
| Metered _ Total Metered Parcels $463,328 $463,328 $926,656 ;
Vacant Parcels Vacant Lots/W&S Services $51,392 $51,392] $102,784¢
Others $12,320 $12,3201 $24,640{
Total Vacant Parcels $63.712)  $63,712]  $127.424]
‘Total Residential $1,532,71 1l $1,532,711]  $3,065422}
Nonresidential Accounts : 3 ]
Metered Domestic $30,915] $30,915( $61,830
Irrigation $134,541F  $134,541F  $269,082
Total Nonresidenial | g165456]  g1esasef  $330,012}
Total Water System Revenues - $1,698,167]  $1,698,167  $3,396,334}
€1) Includes Multiple Family/Condes with No Irrigation
Table 19
Current Wastewater Rates
EY 2010711
Residential Monthly ‘ Yearly
(8/month) ($/year)
Single Family - Each DU $44.38 $532.56
Muitiple Family/€ondos - Each DU $33.29§ $399.48§
Nonresidential Metered tse
{$/ech)
Business/Government/Clubs $3.082
Restaurants/Bars/Dining Facllities $5.048
Schools $2.773
%3.082

Bl = Bwelling Unit
eef = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons

Table 20

Wastawatar System Revenues at Current Rates

19




User Fype Classification Fiseal Year Two-Year
2010/11 2011/12 Totals
: Residential Parcels o
[Unmetered Single Family - $2,751,811] $2,751,811} $5,503,622]
Multiple Family/Condos $89,472 $89,472 $178,944}
Total Unmetered Parcels | $2,8411283; $2,841,283} $5,682,566}
Vacant Parcels EVacant Lots/W&S Services $65,408} $65,408F $130,816
Others $14,560f $14,560 _ - %$29,120
| Total Vacant Parcelsf  $79,968]  $79,968]  $159,936]
Total Residential | $2,921,251] $2,921,251] $5.842,502]
Nonresidentiaf Apcounts T
Metered Total Nonresidential | $127,312]  $127,312]  $254,624}
Total Wastewater System Revenues | $3,048,563} $3,048,563] $6,097,126)
Table 21
Total Customer Revenues
System Classification Fiscal Year Two-Year
F 200%/12 | 2012713 Totals
'Water Residential : $1,532, 711} $1.532,?11; $3,065,422
; 'Nonresidential | $165456} $165,456{ $330,912|
' Total Water Revenue| $1,608,167F $1.698,167F $3,396,334}
Wastewater [Residential $2,921,251} $2,921‘,251'£ $5,842,502
 Nonrestdential $127,312] $127,312] $254,624
Total Wastewater Revenue| $3,048,563! $3,048,563} 96,097,128
Both Systems |Residential $4,453,962} $4,453,962| $8,907,924
: ‘Nonresidential $292 768 $292,768 $585,538
Total Revenue| $4,746,730! $4.746,730] $9,493.460

20




Chapter 3 - Operaiing Expenses

introduction

Veolia Water (Veolia) provides operation, maintenance and management of the Town's water
and wastewater systems. Veolia provides all operational services and a specified amount of
preventive and corrective maintenance and repairs for a fixed monthly cost. Annual adjustments are
made for inflation. Adjustments may also be made for additional staffing requirements. Additional

maintenance and line repairs are performed by ouiside contractors,
The Town's 12 person staff includes the General Manager, three division managers and elght

staff members. Staff salary costs and expenses associated with landscaping services provided by
the Town are segregated from those for wataer and wastewaler services. Legal assistance is provided
by outside counsel. An independent firm provides engineering consulting services. Confra Costa

County provides revenue collection, investment and accounting services,

Projected Total Operating Expenses

General repairs and pump repairs represent the most significant increase in the Town’s
operating expenses. The 2010/11 budget for these services is $500,000. The projections for the
study period are $650,000 in 2011/12 and $5670,000 in 2012/13. These are based on actual
expenditures required as the systems age. Cther significant increases include $80,000 for nower
costs and $50,000 for Town staff costs. .

The total projected operating expenses for the water and wastewater systems are shown in
Table 22 and illustrated in Figure 2. These exclude landscaping costs in the budget, which are
reimbursed. The operating expense increase in 2011/12 is $341,000, or 9.2%. An additional 3.2%

increase of $130,000 is projected for 201/12.

21




Table 22

Projected Total Operating Expenses

22

Account No. Budgef [temn 2011/12 2012413 |Two-Year Totals
7000 | Salary & Wages . o
700F  [Salary & Wages $531,5511 $547,498F $1,079,049
7005 Chvertime $5,000 55,150 10,150
7007  jAuto Allowance $4,200 $4,326} §8,526(
7010 [Payroll Faxes $53,655 455,265} 5108220
701t [Group Insurance (Partial EE Reimb,) $44,400} $45,732| 590,132
702% Landseape Related Salary & Wages (Relmb.) $157,737 $162,469¢ $320,208
7022 lLandscapa Related Qvertime (Reimb.) $3,000 $3,080 $6,080
7023  [Eandscape Related Payrolf Taxes (Reimb,) $16,073} 316,555 $32,6281
7024 Landscape Refated Group Ins (Partial EE Reimb.) $23,600 §24,3081 £47,0908
7030  [Worker's Comp _ $8,0001 $3,240} £16,240

5 ' Subtotal Safarfes & Wages $847,216F  $872,632F $1719848

7100 Board of Directors B 3

7010  Compensation $36,000 $37.080 $73,080

7102 [Travel & Training ; $2,500 $2,575F $5,075

. : . Subtotel Board of Directors §38,500 539655 578,155

7200 [ Conttactual Services i ]

7205  [Legal Services $80,000] 382400  $162,400,

7210 [Consulting Services $210,060 $216,300 $426,200

7215  [Water & Wastewater Services Contract £1,148,000| $1,182,440{ 42,330,440

7220 Uiability fnsurance $50,000 $5%5001 $101,500

7225 Aceountlng Financlal Services $30,000 $30.800 $60,900;

Subtotal Contractual Services]  $1.518000] $1,563,540f $3,081,540

7300 Operations & Mainteriance ]

70tz Praventive & Correctiva Fund $107,000 $110,210f $217,210;

7014 [Outseurce of Water Billing $15,000F $15,450¢ $30,4350

7135 |Elecirieal Cost (water) $335,000 $3245,050 $680,050

7137  |Eleckrical Cost (sewer) s$azo000f  $381100 $757,100

7210 JPublic Communications & Noticing $5,000( $5,150, $10,150

7220  [Election Expenses $0; $10,0001 $10,000

7230  {Rent - Public Meetings $500 §515¢ $1,015

7250 Memberships $17,500¢ $18,025 435,525

7280  |Permits $40,000] £41,200 581,200

7285  INPDES NOV Fings (s) $25,000 $25,000 $50,000

7290  |[Travel & Tralning $3,000¢ $3,0901 $5,050

2300  |General Repalrs + Water/Sewer 4550,000} $568,500F %1,116,500]

7305  [General Hepalrs - Pumps §100,000F  $103,000 $203,000/

7310  INTR/SIP Testing - RWQCB $5,000¢ $3,159 $10,150

7320  ISpeclal Equipment $3,000] $3,090F $6,090

7330  [€hemicals/Oior Supplies %100,000 $103,008/ $203,0001

7410 {Copler Maintenance $4,500¢F 54,635 $3138

7420  |Pestege $2,500 $2,578. 35,0751

7430  [Office Supplies $8,000{ $8,240F §16,240:

7510  {Info Systems Malntenance $2,500! §2,575 $5,075)

7520  |Cellufar Communications/Data $8,500 $6,695 $13,195,

7550  {Telephone $4,800{ $4,944f $9,744

7630  |Faellity Malntenance/Landscape 515,000 $15,450 $30,a50

7665  [Office Bulldings/Improvements $10,000: $10,300 $20,300

7670 [Office Equipinent/Software $30,000 $30,800 $60,900

7680  [Office Furnishings $1,000 $1,030 $2,030]

7685  jMiscellaneous Small Tools $3,500( $3,605 $7,105.

7690  [Equipment Malntenance/Fuel $20,000 $20,600 $40,600

7925  |Miscellaneous Bank Eharges $5001 $515 41,015

7950  {Miscellangous Services & Supplies $2,560 $2,575 $5,025

7981  [Miscellaneous Reimbursabla $1,000, $1,030 $2,030

7952 Landscape Related Reimbursables $200,000° $206,000} $406,000

7970  |Unrecavérabla Charges $5,000: $5,150 $10,150

7990  [GF, Expanditures i $24,000 §$24,720] $48,720

i Subtotel Operations and Malntepancef  $2,017,3007 $2.087.06%]  $4,104.389

7300 TterBavermental CRarges : 1 :

7805 [Revenue Collection $8,000] 46,180 $12,180
78100810 [favestment Fee %£200 5206 $406
7818-2315 [Data Processing/Payrofl Wire Transfer Fees $480. 5494 $974

7820  [Accounting (A/P, A/R, GL)} $2,006. $2,060} $4,060,

7825 LPubile Works - Pemuts 510,000 $10,300 $20,300

7850  [Property Taxes $16,500 510,300 SaO 300,

Subtotal Inter-Governmental Gﬁg_[g_s $28.680] s 40 220
Total Operations & Malntenance Budget £4,449.6386] 58, 042 138
Landscape & GthérDeductions - -

9015 EE Group Insurance Contributions §17,052F $17,564} $34,616

9257 {Landscape Related Payrolf Reinbursements $176,810F $182,114 $358,924}

9252  |Landscape Refated Reinbursements $200,600% $206,060 $406,000

9253  [Landscaps Related Group fnsurance (Partial EE Relmb.) $23,600 524,308 $47,908

Total bandscape & Other Deductions| 34}?.‘162 $429,986} 3847448
Total Waker & Sewer Operations & Malatenance Budgal $4032234] §4,162451] $8,194,685




Figure 2
Projected Total Operating Expenses

$4,500
vam SRR

$400 e e

$3,500

33,000

S e NN 7o e

#Sakaries & Benefits

2 §2,000 |—— e i ! |OFlestrical Cost
alontract Sepulces

L
i)
7]
]
o

3

Expenses {$1,000}

$1,500 1

$1,000 1

$500 4—

$0 1
2ot 2011/12 ’ 201213

Fiscal Year

Water and Wastewater Operating Expenses

In order to develop the revenue requirements for each system, {otal operating expenses are
separated into water and wastewater components, Line items in the budget are assigned between
the two systems, as discussed below. _

The Town staff estimates that 20% of contracted consulting services and 40% of Veolia
services are related {o the water system. In addition, 60% of the general repairs to lines and 60% of
the chemicals are also related to water, The balance of these costs is assigned to the wastewater
system. Power costs are assigned directly to each system. Special testing and fines are assigned
directly to wastewater. Water meter billing and maintenance are assigned direcily to water. Staff
salaries and benefits costs are assigned 40% fo water and 60% to wastewater. The remaining
operating expenses are assigned 40% o water and 60% fo wastewater.

The projected 2011/12 and 20129/13 operatfng expenses for each system are shown in

Table 23.

23




Tahle 23
Water and Wastewater Operating Expenses

Budget item Assignrment, FY 2011/12 FY20712/13
Water  FWastewater | Water  ; Wastewater |  Water | Wastewater
i 3 :

Consulting Services . 20% 80% $42,000 |  $168,000 $43,260 [ $173,040
Water & WW Services Contract | 409% 60% $459,200 | $688,800 $472,976 | $709,464
[Prev. & Corrective Fund ) 40% 609% $42,800 | $64,200 544,084 | $66,126
Electrical €ost ~ Water 100% $335,000 § 50 $345,050 } %0
Electrical €ost - Wastewater 100% $0 [ $370,000 | 30 f  $381,100
| General Repairs - Water/Sewer 60% 40% $330,000 f $220,000 $339,900 | $226,600
General Repairs - Pumps 60% 40%5 $60,000 £ $40,000 |  $61,800 $41,200
NTR/SIP Testing 100% %0 § $5,000 $0 k $3,150
NPDES NOV Fines 100% 50 $25,000 $0 $25,000
Chemlcals/Odor Materlals 60% 40% $60,000 $40,000 $61,800 $41,200
Water Meter Billing Staff 100% $93,085 [ $0 $95,876 ¢ $0
Water Meter Maintenance Staff |  100% $62,649 [ 50 ¢  $64,528 | 50
Other Staff [ 40% 60% $189,608 | $284,412 F $195,296 } $292,945
Outsource of Water Billing 100% $15,000 | %0} $15,450 30
Other Qperating Expenses 40% 60% $174,982 | $2G2,488 [ $184,242 | $276,362
Total Operating Expenses | $1.864.334 $2,167,900 [ $1,924,264 | $2,238,187

24




Chapfer 4 - Capifal Improvemeni Program

Introduction

The capital improvement program for each system has been divided into two general
classifications: (1) capital projects, and (2) infrastructure replacement funding. Examples of capital
projects for the water system include the new filters and supply wells. Examples of capital projects
for the wastewalter system are the belt presses and the salinity project. Revenue from rafes, capacity

charges, capital contributions or other sources may fund these costs.
Replacement costs are those expenditures required to keep the water and wastewater

systems in proper operating condition throughout their useful lives. Commencing in 2011/12, the
Town has established four infrastructure replacement funds for these costs. Replacement items
typically include pumps, mofors, electrical controls, mobile equipment, main replacement and small
projects. Replacement costs are considered to be part of operation and maintenance expenses and

are funded by revenue from rates.

Water System Capiial Projects

The Town staff has developead a two-year capital improvement program for the water system.
The total project costs in 2011/12 are $144,000 plus $16,000 of miscellansous projects allocated to
the water system. The total project costs in 2112/13 are $680,000. Theses projects will be funded on
a pay as you go basis in revenue from rates. The Water Meter Program is not included as customers
reimburse the Town directly for meter installation. The water system capital projects are shown In

Table 24.

Wasftewater System Capital Projects

The Town staff has developed a two-year capital improvement program for the wastewater
system. The total project costs in 2011/12 are $1,235,655 pius $24,000 of miscellaneous projects
allocated to the water system. The tofal project costs in 2112/13 are $1,380,000. Theses projects will
be funded on a pay as you go basis in revenue from rates. The wastewater system capital projects

are shown in Table 25,

Table 24

25




Water System Capital Projecis

Aceotint Project Fiseat Year Two-Year
Numnber 2011412 2012/13 Totals
0910-0F1  [Security Door Locks (12) 48,000 $8,000
0910-012  |Ladder Vandel Guard $10,000 : $10,000
1011-013  |Rehab Wells $30,000 $30,000¢ $60,000}
1011-015 {Water Meter Trailer $20,000| $20,000¢
$112-006  [Mew supply well to Willow Lake WT# ] $40,000 $575,000} $815,000
1112-008 |inhstall water well transducers & wellhead survey | $36,0003 436,000
Miscelllaneous Water projects (TBD) : g $75,000¢ $75,000/
1011-018 |Portable Message bnits - 40% (1) $12,000 ' $12,000
1112-007_ |Fuel Fank - Regular Fuel - 409% (1) $4,000] $4,000
Total Water System Capital Projects | $160,000 $680,000 $840,000
{1) Miscellaneous Capital Improvement Program project alloeation to Water System
Table 25
Wastewater System Capital Projects
Aceount Project Eiscal Year Two-Year
Number 20112 2012/%3 Totals
0910-001 [Carport for Equipment $110,000 $110,000¢
0910-004 [Manhole Rehabilitation Project $15,000 $15,000 $30,000}
0910-005 [Landscape @ Plant #7 $7,000¢ $7,000
0910-007 UV System $23,685 $23,665¢
0918-008 ESalinity Project $70,000 1 $70,0001
1011-002 Upgrade/Replace SCADA PLC's (Multi-Year) $25,000 $25,000 $50,000(
10%1-003 [Biosolids Pumps (2) wet well $20,000 $20,000¢
1011-004  [Re-Activate Pump Station W $20,000 $358,000 $378,0001
1011005 |Bypass Valve Lift Sta "§" $10,000 $1G,000
1011-006 [Metal Caver for UV Area $25,000 $25,000
101%-008 |Paving for Blosolids Containment Area $15,000 $15,000(
1017-010  |Road €rossing Ramps $15,000 $15,000¢
1112-001 [Frailered Trash-Pump $20,000 $20,000]
1112-002 |[Raise Manholes $20,000 $20,000}
1112-003  [Two New Solar Dryers and 2 Belt Presses $800,000 $800,000F $1,600,000}
1112-009 [Collection System Pump Station Improvements $40,000 $50,000¢ $90,000¢
 Portable Mixer in Influent Pump Station (if needed) $5,000 45,000
Influent Pump Station Modifieations, Upgrade $90,000] $90,000
Emergency Sterage Facilities (Plant 1 Eagoon) $22,000 $27,000(
[Revise UV Disinfection Weirs $10,000¢ $16,000
1011018 |Portable Message Units - 60% (1) $18,000 $18,000(
1112-007  [Fuel Tank - Reaular Fugl - 69% {1} $6,000 $6,000
Total Wastewater System Capital Projects| $1,259,665F $1,380,000{ = $2,639,665

{1) Miscellaneous Capital Improvement Program project allocation to Wastewater System

infrastructure Replacement Funds

26




The Town has established four separate funds for infrastructure replacement, starting in

2011/12. The total funding to be generated from water and wastewater rates is $384,000 in 201/12
and $400,000 in 2012/13. A list of these funds and their allocation fo the fwo utilities is shown in

Table 28.
Tahle 26
Infrastructure Replacement Funds

Account f Replacement Asslgnment 2011712 201273

Number | Fund Water |Wastewater] Total Water IWastewater; Tolal T Waler {Wastevater
R1112-008 [Sewer Facilities 160% - $150,000 $0 | $150,000 . 3$150,0001 $0 ; $150,000 |
R1112-009|Pumps/Motors 6% 40% . $40,000] $24,000 | $16,000 | $100,000] $60,000 £40,000
R1011-01 0]Water Facillties 10096 $94,000{ $94,000 $0 | $100,0600[$100,000 | 30
R1112-011[Facilities & Vehicles| 40% 60% _F $100,000| $40,000 | $60,000 | $50,000{ $20,000 | $30,000

' Totals Funds $384,000 1$158.000 | $226.000 |$400,000 [§180,000 | $220,000

27




Chapter 5 - Total Revenue Requirementis

Total Revenues and Revenue Requirements

Projected revenues from the current 2010/11 rates are developed in Chapter 2. Operating

Table 27
Water and Wastewater Revenues and Revenue Requiremenis

expenses and capital improvement program costs are developed in Chapters 3 and 4. The total
revenues and revenue requirements for the individual water and wastewater systems are shown in
Table 27. There is a $1,570,000,000 funding deficit at the current rates for the water system and a
$1,395,000 funding deficit for the wastewater sysiem over the two-year study period.

[tem E Table | Fiscal Year Two-Year
. No. 2011412 2012/13 Totals
Water System 3
i Revenues i
 Revenue from €urrent Rates 18 $1,698,167 | $1,698,167 [ $3,396,334
Revente Requirements
Operating Expenses 23 $1,864,344 $1,924,284 $3,788,608
Capital Projects 24 $1 60,(_)00 $680,000 $840,000
Replacement Funding 26 $158,000 $180,000 $338,000
Total Revenue Requirgments $2,182,344 | $2,784,264 | §4,966,608
Revenues less Requirements ($484,177)F ($1,086,097H ($1,570,274)
Wastewater System '
Revenues |
Revente from €urrent Rates 20 $3,048,563 $3,048,563 | $6,097,126
'Operating Expenses 23 $2,167,800 | $2,238,187 | %4,406,087 |
[Capital Projects 23 $1.259_,665 $1,380,000 $2,639,665
Replacement Funding 26 $226,000 $220,000 |  $446,000 |
Total Revenue Requirements $3,653,565 $3,838,187 | $7.491,752
Revenues less Requirements {$605,002) . ($789,624) : ($1,394,628)

Revenue Required from Rates

An additionai adjustment is made to the total revenue reguirements for each system in order

28

to develop the revenues to be recovered from rates in the study perfod. This includes interest income
and other miscellanaous revenues. These other revenues total $46,000 per year and are allocated
40% to the water system and 60% to the wastewater system. The total revenues required from rates




for each system are shown in Table 28. The water and wastewater rates required to generate these

revenues are developed in the Chapter 6.

Table 28
Revenue Required from Rates

item L Table Eiscal Year | Two-Year
_ F No, | 2011/%2 | 2012/13 | Totals
Water System : " i
‘Total Revenue Requirements F 27 $2,182,344 | $2,784,264 $4,966,608 :

jtess: Miscellaneous Revenues ($18,400) : ($18,4003 | ($36,800) '

$2,765,864 | $4,929,808

__Total Revenue from Rates | [ $2,163,944 :
Wastewater System ]

Total Revenue Requirements 27 $3,653,565 | $3,838,187 | $7,491,752

Less: Miscellaneous Revenues ($27,600) ($27,600)¢ ($55,200)}

Total Revenue from Rates b | 43,625,965 | $3,810,587 | $7,436,552

Total Cash Flow

The projected cash flow from July 2011 through.June 2013 is shown in Table 29. This is
presented on a semiannual basis to recognize the tax roll revenue lag at the beginning of each fiscal
year. The Town receives revenues from the tax roll billings for unmetered water and wastewater
customers just prior to the middle of the current fiscal year. Revenues from metered residential water
customers are received monthly. Revenues from metered nonresidentia!l water and wastewater
customers are received quarterly. The cash flow in Table 29 is based on the receipt of tax roll funds
at the end of December and equal semiannual operating expenses and capital improvement
expenses, A minimum cash balance of $2,407,000 cccurs in December 2012,

Table 29

29




Total Cash Flow at Proposed Rates

ftem Fiscal Year
2011712 _ 2012413
July-Dec. | Jan-June July-Dec. Jan-June
Beginning Balance (1) $5,269,560 $2,736,055 $5,269,560 B $2_l407!460
Source of Funds:
;Revenue From Water Rates $322,326 $1,841,609 | $385,030 | $2,380,835
Revenue From Wastewater Rates | $39,112 { $3,586,846 { $41,096 $3,769,491
Miscellaneous Revenues g $23,000 | $23,000 $23,000 | $23,000
Total Source of Funds|  $384,445 | $5,451,455 |  $449,126 | $6,173,326
[Use of Funds: :
Operating Expenses $2,016,117 | $2,016,117 | $2,081,226 | §$2,081,226
‘Water CIP $159,000 $159,000 | $430,000 $430,000 |
| Wastewater CIP $742,833 [ $742,833 $800,000 | $800,000
Total Use of Funds| $2,917,950 | $2,917,950 | $3,311,226 | $3,311,226 |
$2,736,055 $5,269,560 $2,407,460 | $5,269,560

Ending Balance (1)

(1) Includes $3,000,000 held for reserves.

30




Chapter 6 - Water and Wastewafer Rates

Water Unit Costs

In order to calculate unit cosis, the components of the water revenue requirements are
initially classified as variable or fixed costs. Variable costs are expenses that change with the volume
of water provided fo customers and include power and chemicals. Fixed costs are expenses that do
not vary with water usage and include alt the remaining items. In this study, 100% of the operating
costs for power and chemicals and 25% of the Veolla operations costs are classified as variable. All
of the remaining operating sxpenses, addition and improvement funding and replacement costs are
classified as fixed. In addition, public fire protection costis are assumed to be 20% of total fixed costs.
This is based on the American Water Works Association Water Rates Manual M1. All costs are
reduced for prorated vacant parcel revenue and miscellaneous revenues.

Unit fixed costs are calculated by dividing the total fixed costs, excluding fire protection, by
the total annual usage from all parcels shown in Table 11. Unit costs for fire protection are calculated
by dividing those costs by the total number of accounts, excluding irrigation accounts. This process
allocates fire protection costs equally to all customers, Unit variable costs are calcutated by dividing
the total variable costs by the total annual usage from all parcels.

Unit costs for water meter billing are calculated by dividing those costs by the total number of
metered customers shown in Table 11. Since 36% of the current customers are metered, the total
costs for billing have reduced accordingly. These costs will be phased in as additional meters are
installed.

The unit costs for meter maintenance are developed on the basis of meter equivalents.
Typical meter equivalents are published in AWWA Manual M1 and recognize the relative difference in
cosis incurred with various size water meters. Residential meters in the Town are 1 inch and
nonresidential meters currently vary from 5/8 inch to 4 inches. The number of water meters and
meter equivalents for the study pericd are shown in Table 30. Similar to billing costs, meter
maintenance costs are reduced and will be phased in as additional meters are installed.

The calculated unit costs for the water system in 2011/12 and 2012/13 are shown in Tables

31 and 32.

31




Table 30
Meters and Meter Equivalents

32

Meter Size F5/Binchf Theh Fri/2inchf Zinch | 3inch | 4inch | Ginch | Tofals
Meter Equivalent 1.0 | 14 1.8 2.9 1.6 | 148 210 -
[Residential Meters 1,880 1,880 |
‘Nonresidential Meters 1 28 22 | 34} 5 7 0| 95
s Total Meters i 1,806 | 22 34 I 5 I 0 1,973
Meter Equivalvents 1| 2668 40F 99 55 98 | o] 2361
Table 31
2011M2 Water Unit Costs
fterm Table FY 2011/12
No. Total __Fixed Fire Variable Billing p_Meter Maint.
Operating Expenses: 23 ) 3
Veolla Water $459,200 | $275,520 £68,880 $114,800
Electrical & Chemicals $395,000 $395,000 | ]
Meter Billing and:Postage {2) $38,911 : $38,911 :
Meter Maintenance (2) 3 $27,288 $27,288 ¢
Other Operating Expenses $943,935 §  $755,148 $188,787 :
Total Operating Expenses| $1,864,334 $1,030,668 . $257,667 $£508,800 $38,911 i $27,288 ;
Capital Projects 24 $160,000 |  $128,000 |  $32,000 '
Replacement Funding 26 $158,000 $126,400 $31,600
Total Revenue Reguirement | $2,182,334 :$1,285.088 . $321.267 £509,800 $38,911 | $27,288 |
Adjustments: s
Miscellanaous Revenues 28 ($18,400)§ (S?Q,BE’:S) ($2,709) ($4,298) {$328) ($230){
Vacant Parcel Revenug 18 ($63,712) ($37,517) (%9,379) ($14,883) ($1,138)| ($7973}
Net Revenue Requirement | §2,100,222 | $1,236,718 |  $309.179 | $490618 ]  $37.447 26261 |
Total Usage F11/30 L 1,564,108 5,420 1,564,108 1,975 2,961
- eef/year accounts cef/year meters - _meter aguiv,
Unit Costs $1.1044 | $0.7907 I $4.7837 $0.3137 $1.5800 $0.730
$/cef $/cef $/month $/cef $/month $/month/
() Emater equiv,
{1} Total Fixed and Variable Unit Costs.
(2) 369% of fotal. Balance in Other Operating Expenses.
Table 32




201213 Water Unit Cosis

Ttem Table EY 2012/13 i |
o, Total Fixed Fire | Variable gilling L Meter Main,

Operating Expenses: 23 ]
Veolia Water $472,978 $283,786 $70,946 $118,244
Electrical & Chemicals $408,850 $408,850
Moter Billing and Postage (2} $40,078 $40,078 ]
Meter Maintenance (2} $28,108 ] s $28,106 |
Cther Operating Expanses $976,254 [ %781,003 £195,25% _

Total Cperating Expenses $1,924,264 [ 51,064,789 $268,197 $525,084 $40,078 § $28,106
Capital Projects 24 $680,000 | $544,000 |  $136,000 | ;
Replacement Funding 26 $180,000 ;  $744,000 i $368,000 | :

Total Revenua Reaulrement] $2.784.264 | $1,752,789 | $438,197 | $625,094 i $40,078 I 828,106
Adjustments: - ] g i ] '
Miscellanzous Revenues 28 {518,400) (31,583) ($2,896) (43,470} ) ($265) (5186)}
Vacant Parcel Revenue 18 ($63,712) ($40,109) ($10,027) (512,016} {$217) (4643}
Net Revenug Requlrement $2,702,152 | $1,701,097 $425.274 1 $509,608 I $38.896  saran |
Total Usage 11/30 - 1,564,108 5,420 1,564,108 1,975 i 2,961
] . ceffyear accounts _ecf/year meters meter equiv,
Unit Costs $1.4134 $1.0876 $6.5387 $0.3258 ' $1.6412 V $0.7677

§/ccf $/ccf $/month $/ccf $/month $/month/
(1) meter equiv,

Water Rates

(1) Total Fixed and Variable Unif Eosts,
(2) 3694 of total, Balance in Other Operating Expenses.

The water use assigned to each unmetered residential parcel size in Table 7 and the unit

costs in Tables 31 and 32 are used to develop the proposed rates for those parcels. These include
the fixed, variable and fire protection unit costs. Unmetered parcels do not pay for metered billing
and meter maintenance. The proposed unmetered water rates are shown in Tables 33 and 34,

Table 33
Proposed 2011/12 Unmetered Residential Water Rates

Resldential Monthly | . FY 2011712 7
Parcel Size Use Fixed & Varable | Fire Protection § Total Monthly Total Yearly
{Sauare Feet) {ecf/manth) $1.1044/cef | $4.7537/month | ($/month] {$/year}
MF/Condos-No Irrigation 9.75 $10.77 $4.75| $15.521 $186.24
{Under 5,000 i 17.25 $19.05¢ $4.?5 $23.801 $285.60
5,000 - 10,000 23.00 $25.40 $4.757 $30.15 $361.80
10,001 - 15,000 28.75 $31.751 $4.75 $36.50 $438.00¢
Each Additional £,000 1.92 §2.12 $2.12 $2544
Table 34

Proposed 2012/13 Unmetered Residential Water Rates

33




~ Residential Monthly 3 FY 2012/13 B
farcel Size Use E Fixed & Varlable | Fire Protection Total Monthly |  Total Yearly

{Square Feet) (cef/month} $1.4134/¢cf I $6.5387/month | ($/month) ($/year)
[ME/Condos + No Irrfgation 9.75 $13.78) $6.54 $20.32 $243.84
Under 5,000 17.25 $24.38 $6.54] $30,92 $§371.04¢
5,000 - 10,000 23.00 $32.51¢ $6.54 $39.05 $468.60]
10,001 - 15,000 28.75 $40.64 $6.54 $47.17 £566.04}
Each Additional 1,000 192 $2.71 - $2.711 $32.52|

Water rates for metered customers inciude all the unit costs shown in Tables 31 and 32.

Both meatered and unmetered water rates include the same fixed, variable costs and fire protection
unit costs. In addition, metered rates include bilting and meter maintenance unit costs. An exception
is that irrigation accounts are excluded from paying fire protection costs. The residential and
nonresidential water rates are based on the same unifs and meet the requirement that they be
proportional to the cost of service afttributable to each parcel. Calculations of the proposed water

rates are shown in Tables 35 and 36.

Tahle 35

Proposed 2011/12 Metered Water Rates

Proposed 201213 Metered Water Rates

34

Heter FY 2011/12 -
Meter Size Equivalent Meter Billng  } Meter Maintennce | Total rigation [ Fire Protection i Total Nonl'r"ri%atlon i

(ME) ($1.5800/month) £($0.7391/ME/mo) | ($/month) __[(84,7537/month)E  ($/month)
iAccount Charge: i
5/8 inch 1.0 $1.58 $0.74 $2.32 ' $4.75} $2.07)
.1 inch 1.4 $1.58 $1.03 $2.61| 84.75¢ $7.37
1 /2 inch .8 £1.58 $1.33 $2.91¢ $4.75 §7.66f
2 inch 2.9 $t.58 $2.14} $3.72¢ $4.75 $8.48¢
3 Inch 11.0 $1.58¢ $8.13f. $9.71) $4.75 $14.467
4 inch 14,0 £1.58¢ $10:35¢ $11,93 $4.75¢ $16.68F
|6 incly 21.0 $1,58 $t§,52 $17.10 $4.75 $21.86
Metered Usage Charge: $1,104/cc

Table 36




HMeter | FY 2012413 . -
Meter Size Equivalent [ Meter Billing | Meter Maintennee | Total frrigation [ Fire Protection [ Total Nonirigation
- (ME) [($1.6412/month} | (§0.7677/ME/mo.) | ($/month) ($6.5387/month) | ($/month)

Account Charge: '
5/8 Inch 10 | $1.64] $0.77 $2.41 $6.54/ $8.95
¥ inch i 1.4 £1.64 $1.07} $2.72 $68.54¢ $9.25
1 /2 inch i 1.8 $1.64 $1.38 $3.02 46,54} $9.567
2 inch 2.9 $1.64 $2.23 $3.87 $6.54} 1041
3 inch 11.0 3t.64] $8.45 $10.09 $6.54 $16.63}
‘4 inch 14.0 $t.64 $10.75 $12.39 $6.54 $18.93
G inch i 2k0 ; 51.64f $16.12 §t7.78¢ $6.54 $24.30
Matered Usage Charge; $1,413/cef

Wastewater Unit Costs

The components of the wastewater revenue requirements are initially classified as fixed or
variable costs using the same classificafion methodology as the water system. In addition, the costs
are allocated to the parameters of flow, BOD and suspended solids. Typically in a wastewater
system, 75% of the total revenue requirement is related to the treatment function and 25% is refated
to the collection function. The treatment function costs are allocated equally fo flow, BOD and
suspended solids. Collection function costs are allocated to entirely to flow. This results in an overall
allocation of 50% {o flow, 25% to BOD and 25% to suspended sclids. All costs are adjusted by
prorated vacant parcel revenue, interest income and funds used for rate stabilization.

Unit costs are caiculated by dividing the fixed and variable costs for each parameter by the
fotal annuai discharge of that parameter from all parcels. For example, the fixed costs allocated to
BOD are divided by the total pounds of BOD discharged by all customers. This restlts In a unit cost
expressed as dollars per pound of BOD. Unit variable costs for each parameter are calculated in a
similar manner. The calculated unit costs for the study period are shown in Tables 37 and 38,

Table 37
201112 Wastewater Unit Costs

35




ftem Tatla Total fixed Gosfs. . Verabla Costd ]
_ Mo, | Totaf Fow F BOD 55 Totzl Flaw BODY 55
Operating Expenses: 23 ] N
Veolia Water £6588,800 $516,600 F $258,300 $129,150 | $120.150 f  %172,200 $86,100 §43,050 $43,050
Electsical Cost $370,000 $370,000 $785,600 $92,500 | $92,500
Chemlcals/0dor Materials $40,000 - ! g $40,000 §20,000 [ §710,000 $10,000
Other Operating Expenses $1,069,100 § $1,089,100 | $534,550 | $267,275 | $267,275
Total Opzrating Expenses 3 $2,167,900 § $1,585,700 $792,850 1 $396,425 | $395,425 $582,200 £$291,100 $145,550 [ §145,550
Capital Prejects 25 $1,259,665 | 51,259,665 | $629,833 $314,916 §314,916
Repfacement Funding 28 $226,000 $226,000 [ $113,000 2 $56,500 i $58,500 X
Total Revenye Reqyirement| $3,853,565 f $3,071,365 | $%,535,683 §767,841 §767,841 §582.200 1 $291,100 } $145.550 | $145,550.
Adsments: - ) 3
Miscellanaous Revenves 28 ($27,660) ($23,202) ($11,601)f (£5,800) ) {$3,800) (§4.398) (§2,189) {$1,100) {5$1,100)
Vactant Parvel Revenue 20 ($79,968) {§57,225)1 ($33,613)] ($16,808)] ($16,806)% (812,743} ($6,371) ($3,186)]  (83,186)
Net Revenus Requirement 53,545,957 8 $2980,938 F 51450469 | $745235] $745235f 5565053 f $§282,529 § SHI‘.Z_B?-___-: $141,265
Totz! Discharge 16 : 856,786 [ 977,663 1,085,496 356,786 977,663 [ 1,085,498
coléyear bs/year. J Ibsfyear, ceflyear | [Bs/vear Ibslyear
Unit Costs $1.73960 : §0,76226 $0.68654 $0,32975 | $0.14449 $0.13014
§/cct LY] F /b §/cef $4h $/1b
Total Fixed 2nd Vardabla Unit Cests $2.06936 §0.90675 [ $0.81668
$/eck $/Th - 84b
Table 38
2012113 Wastewater Unit Cosis
Ttemi Tabla} Total . Fited Cosfs . e . Variabla Costs
Ho, Total Flaw | BGD 58 Tetad Flow f BOD 55,
Operating Expenses: 23 !
Veolfa Water $709,464 $532,098 ;1 $266049{ $133.025 | $133,025] $177,366 438,653 §44342 f  §44,342
Electsical Cost $181,100 $381,100 | $190,550 $95,275 | 89537571
Chemicals/Odor Materials $41,260 1 3 $4F,200 £$20,600 $10300F  $i0,300
Other Operating Expenses $1,106423 § $1,106,423 | $553,212 | S$276,606 | $276,606 i |
Totzf Operating Expenses $2,238,187 ] $1,638,521 § $819,261 | $409,630 F $409,630 ] $599.666 [ $259833 | $149.917 [ 8149917
Capital Projects 25 $1,380,000 § $1,320,000 i $690,000 $345,600 $345,000
Replacement Funding 26 $220,000 $220,000 | $110.000 $55.000 $55,000 -
Toiaf Revenus Reauirement | §3,838,187 ] $3,238,521 | $1.619.26¢ | $809630 F $809.630 0 ¢599666 | $295833 1 $149917 | $149.917
Adjusments: 3
Miscellaneous Revenues 28 {$27,600) (§23,288)F ($11,644)f  (85,822) (35,822) ($4,312) ($2,156) {$1,078) ($1,078)
Vacant Parvel Revenve | 20 ($79,968) ($67,474) ($33.737)F {($16,869)F ($16.869}f (512494}  (§6.247) ($3,123) {83,123}
Het Revepue Recuirement $3.730.619.1 $3.147.753 | $1.573.880 | $786.940F $786940Q $582860) $204430) $145715 ) $145715
Total Discharge 16 856,786 877,663 T,885,436 856,786 977,663 11.085,495
ceffyear ¢ Ths/year Ihsfyaar ceffyear Ibsfyear bs/year
Init Eosts $1.83696 f $0.80492 $0.72496 $0.34014 | $0.14504 $0.13424
$/cck §/b $fib Sfeel | 8Ab $/ib
Total Fixed and Varizbla Unit Costs $2.17710 § $0.95396 $0.85920
$/cef 7il:] 7]

Wastewater Rates

36




The discharges assigned to each residential classification in Table.12, the pollutant strengths
in Table 15 and the fotal unit costs in Tables 37 and 38 are used to develop the proposed residential
and nonresidential wastewater rates. Total discharge rates, in terms of dollars per hundred cublc
feet, are based on both the volume of wastewater and the quantities of pollutants in the wastewater.
They are the sum of the following three items: (1) the unit flow cost, (2) the pounds of BOD in each
hundred cubic feet multiplied by the BOD unit cost per pound, and (3) the pounds of suspended
solids in each hundred cubic feet multiplied by the suspended solids unit cost per pound. The
charges for residential customers are equivalent to the assigned monthly discharge multiplied by the
total residential discharge rate. The charges for nonresidential customers are equivalent to the
metered use multiplied by the fotal discharge rate for each specific classification.

The residential and nonresidential wastewater rates are based on the same unit costs and
meet the requirement that they be proportional fo the cost of service attiibutable to each customer.

| Caloulations of the proposed wastewater rates for the study period are shown in Tables 39 and 40.

Table 39
Proposed 2011/12 Wastewater Rates

Monthly strénath Unit €osts Fotal Total
Classification - Discharge | BOD k55 Flow | BOD @ §G,90675/h 58 @ $0.81668/lb §l Discharge [ Monthly
A {cgf/month)] (mgA) |{me/s) | (S/cefy { (bs/ecfy | ($/cefy | (bsfeef) F ($/ccf) K (S/ceki | ($/menth)
Residential ] i [ ] [ :

Single Family : 13.00 175 200 $2,089 1.09%  $£0.990} 1.25F $1.019 £4.078 $53.02
Multipte Family/Condos 2.75 173F 2008  $2.069) 1.09 $0.990 1.25 $1.018 $4.078F  $39.76f

Nonrasidentlal Matered 7 i .
Business/Gov./Clubs ' | 1so]  1s0] s2os9f 094  s0.84s o.94f so7es] $3.882
Restaurants/Bars/Dintag [ : 1,000F 600 $2.069 6.24 $5.657¢ .74 $3.0570 $10.783
Schools i 130F 100 $2.059 0.81 30,735 0.62 $0.509 $3.314
Other Domestle Strength 1501 150 $2.069 0.34 $0.848 0.24 $0.764 $3.682

Table 40

Proposed 2012/13 Wastewafer Rates

37




e Monthly | Strength Uit Eosts Total Total
Classification . Discharge [ BOD [ §S Flew | BOD ® §0,95396/th | 55 @ $0.85920/ib [ Discharge § Monthly
{esf/menth}f (mg/D) | (ma/l} | (S/cef) | Qbis/eel) | (87620 | (Bs/eeh [ ($/ccl || (§/cefy ! {$/month)
Residential : \ [ ) ]
[singte Family 13.00f 17sf  zo0| sz2avz[  ros] stosif  res| srovz]  s4ze1f  ¢sszaf
Multipla Family/Condos 9. 75} 175} 200 $2.177 2 1.04 $1.0414 123 $1.072 £4.291 : $41.83}
Nonresidential Metered ‘ . .
Business/Gov./Clubs 150f  150f s2177f  094] $0.893}  094[ $0s04] $3.874)
Restaurants/Bars/Dining 1,000 800 $2.177) 8.24 $5.951) 3745 $3.216] $11.344
Schools : 130 100 $2.177 0.81 30.774 0.62F $0.536 $3.487
[Other Domestic Strength | 150[ 150§  $2.177 0.94] $0.893f 094 $0.804] $3.874

Proposed Rates Increases

A comparison of the existing and proposed rates for residential customers is shown in Table

41. This comparison is based on the proposed water rates shown in Tables 33 through 36 and the
proposed wastewater rates shown in Tables 39 and 40. Chargas for nonresidential customers will
vary with actual metered usage and classification. The cuirent fee for vacant parcels will be retained.

The overali rate increases for the two-year study period are shown in Table 42.

Table 41
Proposed Residential Rate Increases
Pareel | FY 2010/11 FY 2011/%2 FY 2012/13
Type Size Service | Yearly e Yearly | Increase Yearly . Increase
{Square Feet) ($/year) ($/year) | (8fyesr) {§/year) (8/year)
Unmetered . _
Single Family Under 5,000 [Water $225.00F  $285.60 $371.04
Wastewater $532.56 $638.24 $669.36}
‘Total $757.56] $921.84F 22% £1,040,40/ 13%
Single Family 5,000- 10,000 [Water $285.24 $361.80} £468.60
| Wastewater $532.58 $636.24 $669.36
‘ Total $817.80 . $998.04 22% £1,187,96 14%
Single Family 10,001 - 15,000 [Water $345.48} $438.00 $566.04]
'Wastewater $532.56f $636.24 $669.36.
Totat $5678,04F $1,074.24F 22% $1,235.40 15%
Multipfe Family &  [Under 5,000 Water $225.00f $285.60 537104
Condomniums | Wastewater $399.48F  $477.12 $501.96
Total $624.48F $762,72 22% $873.00 14%
Multiple Family & [Under 5,000 Water $225.00 £186.24 $243.84¢
Condominiums - Wastewater $399.48 §477.12 $501.96)
No lrrigation -Total _$624.48 $663.36 G2 $745,80 12%
' Metered ' -~
Single Family 18 ccf/rmonth [Water $242.40 $327.00F $416.40}
|Wastewater $532.56] $636.24 $669.36
 Tatal $774.96F $963.24 24% $1,085.76} 13%
Table 42

Proposed Overall Rate Increases

38




Fiscal Year

Item
‘ 2016/17 2011/12 2012/13

Water System
 Residentiai $1,468,999 $1,873,290 §  $2,412,701
| Nonresidential $165,456 | $226,932 | $289,451
Vacant Parcels $83,712 | $63,712 $63,712 |
Total Revenues $1,698,167 | $2,163,934 [  $2,765,864 |
Rate Ingrease 27. 4% 27.8%

Wastewater System ;

Residential $2,841,283 f  $3,394,128 [ 3,570,843 |
Nonresidential $127,312 | $15%,869 $159,776
Vacant Parcels $79,968 ; $79,968 § $79,968
‘Total Revenues $3,048,563 |  $3,625,965 $3,810,587 |
Rate Increase 18,9% 5.1%

Both Systems i
Total Reventies $4,746,730 ‘ $5,789,899 | $6,576,451
Rate Increase 22,0%( 13.6%

39




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
CAPITAL Improvement Program - FY 11/12 2010/2011 2010/2011 2011/2012
Approval 6/15/11 2009/2010 2010/2011 Projected Year End Approved
Acct. # Account Description ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS Variance Budget
SEWER
0107-008|Wetlands Trial @ WWTP #1 - Voted in 3/21/07 $12,090 $0 $0
0910-001 [Carport for Equipment $9,427 $0 $0
0910-002|Catch Basin for Vac-Truck $55,387 $0 $0
0910-004 [Manhole Rehabilitation Project $0 $15,000 $24,070 ($9,070) $15,000
0910-005|Landscape @ Plant #1 $2,636 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $7,000
0910-006|Replace Sewer Main - Discovery Point $0 50 $175,550 ($175,550)
0910-007|UV System Upgrade $457,297 $0 $315,027 ($315,027) $23,665
0910-008|Salinity Study Project $0 $200,000 50 $200,000 $70,000
0910-008|Pumps/Motors Replacement $35,470 $0 $20,000 ($20,000)
0910-010|Wetlands $8,304 $85,000 30 $85,000
1011-001[By-Pass Pipeline 50 80,000 $10,708 $69,292
1011-002|Upgrade/Replace SCADA PLC's (Multi Year) 50 520,000 $0 $20,000 $25,000
1011-003[Bio-Solids Pumps (2) Wet Well 50 $22,000 $0 $22,000 $20,000
1011-004[Rehab Lift Station W 50 $60,000 $500 $59,500 $20,000
1011-005[Bypass Valve Lift Station S $0 $12,000 $0 $12,000 $10,000
1011-006|Metal Cover for UV Area * 50 $125,000 $0 $125,000 $25,000
1011-007|Clarifier Cleaning Devices $0 525,000 $0 $25,000
1011-008|Paving for Bio-Solids Containment Area 50 $15,000 $0 $15,000 $15,000
1011-009|New Moles (2) $0 $80,000 $78,000 $2,000
1011-010/{Road Crossing Ramps $0 $25,000 30 $25,000 $15,000
1011-022|Emergency Sewer Main Repairs - Cherry Hills $100,000 (3100,000)
1112-001Trailered Trash-Pump $0 $20,000
1112-002 |Raise Manholes $0 $20,000
1112-003|Beltpress - Bio-sollids Area (Multi-year) $0 $800,000
1112-009|Collection System Pump Station Improvements : $40,000
Sewer Sub Total $581,376 $769,000 $723,855 $45,145 $1,125,665
WATER
0105-003|Develop Water Meter Plan $592 $0
0809-002 |Well #6 Design & Drill Test Hole $475,615 $0 $0
0910-011|Security Door Locks (12) $12,980 $6,000 $6,000 $8,000°
0910-012|Ladder Vandel Guard $0 $2,000 $2,000 $10,000
0910-013|Pumps / Motors Replacement $2,972 $0 £0
0910-014|Water Meter Program (Multi-Year) $63,079 $500,000 $21,360 $478,640 $500,000
0810-000|Water Meter Program: Reimbursements -$500,000 $0 ($500,000) ($500,000)
1011-011|Filter Media Replacement $40,000 $45,769 ($5,789)
1011-013|Rehabilitate Well(s) $30,000 $10,335 $19,665 $30,000
1011-015|Water Meter Trailer $20,000 30 $20,000 $0
1112-006|New Well #7 (Multi-Year) $0 $40,000
1112-008|Install Water Well Transducers & Wellhead Survey $36,000
Water Sub Total $555,238 $98,000 $77,464 $20,536 $124,000
MISC.
0910-015[Replace District Office Roof $0 $0 $20,000 ($20,000)
0910-017 [Forklift $7,251 30
1011-016|Pickup Truck (1) $20,000 $0 $20,000
1011-017|K-Rail for Bulk Material $15,000 $0 $15,000
1011-018|Portable Message Units $30,000 30 $30,000 $0
1011-019|GPS Tracking Device $12,000 $0 $12,000
1011-020|Replace Fence Near Marina $15,000 $0 $15,000
1011-021|New Chairs for Board Room $6,000 $0 $6,000
Misc. Sub Total $7,251 $98,000 $20,000 $78,000 $0
| |Total Capital Budget | $1,143,865] $965,000] $821,319] $143,681 | $1,249,665
Infrastructure Replacement Fund
:1112-008|Sewer Infrastructure Replacement Program $150,000
:1112-009|Pumps/Motors Replacement Program $40,000
11011-010|Water Infrastructure Replacement Program $50,000 30 $50,000 $100,000
31112-011|Facilities and Vehicles Replacement Fund $30,000
Total Replacement Fund $0 $50,000 50 $50,000 $320,000
Total Replacement Fund & Capital Budget| $1,143,865]  $1,015,000] $821,319] $193,681 $1,569,665

7/26/2011 3:36 PM



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
O&M BUDGET - FY 1112 2010/2011 201072011 201172012
Approved 6/15/11 2009/2010 2010/2011 Projected Year End Approved
Obj # Account Description ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS Variance Budget
Salary & Wages
7001 [Salary & Wages $492,397 $526,000 $516,870 $9,130 $531,551
7005]|Qvertime $0 30 $5,000 (85,000) $5,000
7007|Auto Allowance $4,200 ($4,200) $4,200
7010|Payroll Taxes $0 $0 $52,607 ($52,607) $53,655
7011|Group Insurance (Partial EE Reimb) $52,500 $22,200 $30,300 $44,400
7021|Landscape Related Salary & Wages (Reimb) $0 $121,000 $107,150 $13,850 $157,737
7022 |Landscape Related Overtime (Reimb) $0 $0 $1,000 ($1,000) $3,000
7023|Landscape Related Payroll Taxes (Reimb) $0 $0 $10,800 ($10,800) $16,073
7024 |Landscape Related Group Ins (Partial EE Reimb) $0 $11,800 ($11,800) $23,600
7030|Worker's Comp $0 $6,000 $6,000 30 $8,000
Sub-Total $492,397 $705,500 $737,627 ($32,127) $847,216
Board of Directors
7101 |Compensation $25,038 $36,000 $25,000 $11,000 $36,000
7102|Travel & Training $312 $600 $300 $300 $2,500
Sub-Toftal $25,350 $36,600 $25,300 $11,300 $38,500
Contractural Services
7205|Legal Services $87,417 $80,000 $76,000 $4,000 $80,000
7210|Consulting Services * $104,787 $210,000 $165,000 $45,000 $210,000
7215|Water & Wastewater Services Contract $1,079,476 $1,173,000 $1,060,000 $113,000 $1,148,000
7220|Liability Insurance $102,503 $48,000 $48,000 $0 $50,000
7225|Accounting Financial Services $21,025 $35,000 $29,580 $5,420 $30,000
Sub-Total| $1,395,208 $1,546,000 $1,378,580 $167,420 61,518,000
Operations & Maintenance
7301)General Repairs - Water/Sewer $554,147 $350,000 $650,000 ($300,000) $550,000
7305|General Repairs - Pumps 0 $150,000 $115,000 $35,000 $100,000
7310|NTR/SIP Testing - RWQCB 50 $15,000 50 $15,000 $5,000
7312|Preventive & Corrective Fund $101,819 $80,000 $70,000 $10,000 $107,000
7330|Chemicals/Odor Supplies 397,797 $65,000 $100,000 ($35,000) $100,000
7385|NPDES NOV Fines (s) 30 $25,000 $15,000 $10,000 $25,000
7410|Copier Maintenance $4,697 $4,500 $3,000 $1,500 $4,500
7414 |Qutsource of Water Billing 0 $24,000 30 $24,000 $15,000
7420|Postage $0 $2,500 $12,000 ($9,500) $2,500
7430|Office Supplies $17,497 $8,000 $6,500 $1,500 $8,000
7440[Public Communications & Noticing $13,367 $5,000 $4,000 $1,000 $5,000
7450|Election Expenses 30 $12,000 $5,281 $6,719 $0
7460[Memberships $28,073 $16,000 $16,023 (523) $17,500
7470|Rent - Public Meelings $0 $500 $0 $500 $500
7480 Permits $29,233 $50,000 $38,000 $12,000 $40,000
7480|Travel & Training $1,716 $2,500 $2,700 ($200) $3,000
7510]Info Systems Maintenance $29,109 $1,000 $4,500 ($3,500) $2,500
7520|Cellular Communications/Data $4,849 $4,500 $6,300 ($1,800) $6,500
7535|Electrical Cost (water) $328,208 $300,000 $335,000 ($35,000) $335,000
7537 |Electrical Cost (sewer) $371,784 $325,000 $370,000 ($45,000) $370,000
7550| Telephone $6,371 $4,000 $4,200 ($200) $4,800
7620(Special Equipment $4,699 $3,000 $1,000 $2,000 $3,000
7630(Facility Maintenance/Landscape $23,632 $15,000 $20,000 ($5,000) $15,000
7665 |Office Buildings/Improvements $21,877 $10,000 $6,000 $4,000 $10,000
7670 Office Equipment/Software $30,035 $8,000 $3,500 $4,500 $30,000
7680|Office Furnishings $1,456 $1,000 $397 $603 51,000
7685|Miscellaneous Small Tools $6,193 $3,500 $6,500 ($3,000) $3,500
7690|Equipment Maintenance/Fuel $25,323 $19,000 $25,100 ($6,100) $20,000
7925|Miscellaneous Bank Charges $0 $0 $450 (3450) $500
7950|Miscellaneous Services & Supplies $161,203 $12,000 $2,000 $10,000 $2,500
7951 |Miscellaneous Reimbursable $0 $10,000 $500 $9,500 $1,000
7952|Landscape Related Reimbursables %0 $100,000 $100,000 $0 $200,000
7970|Unrecoverable Charges $5,000 ($5,000) $5,000
7990|G.F. Expendilures $0 $0 $0
Sub-Total| $1,863,085 $1,626,000 $1,927,951 ($301,951) $1,993,300
Inter-Governmental Charges
7805|Revenue Collection $5,153 $5,500 $4,640 $860 $6,000
7810-0810]Investment Fee %0 $700 $400 $300 $200
7815-23156|Data Processing/Payroll Wire Transfer Fees $0 $0 $480 (3480) $480
7820|Accounting (A/P, AR, GL) $0 $2,500 $2,000 $500 $2,000
7825|Public Works - Permits $21,180 $6,000 $13,000 (87,000) $10,000
7850(Property Taxes $8,313 ($8,313) $10,000
Sub-Total $26,333 $14,700 $28,833 ($14,133) 28,680
TOTAL O&M Budget] $3,802,373] $3,928,800 $4,098,291 ($169,491) $4,425,696

7/26/2011 3:34 PM




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
REVENUE PROJECTIONS - FY 11/12 2010/2011 2010/2011 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 2009/2010 2010/2011 Projected Year End Approved
Acci# Account Desciiption ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS Variance Budget
2000 |Revenue
9110 General Fund $2,000 $2,000 $0
9210 |Property Tax Revenue $4,165,000 $4,120,050 ($44,950) $4,754,252-
9220  [Commercial Water & Sewer $240,000 $240,000 $0 $365,266
9230  [Residential Water $372,000 $432,000 $60,000 $436,381
9240  [Sewer/Water Permits $1,150 $950 ($200) $0
9250  |Sewer Capacity Fee $2,789 $0 ($2,789) $0
9260 |Water Capacity Fee $297 $0 ($297) $0
9270  [Investments/CCC $10,778 $8,000 ($2,778) $10,000
9310 [Misc. Reimbursements 539,882 ($39,882) $10,000
9320  |Misc Receivables $13,686 $2,000 ($11,686) $2,000
9410 |EE Group Insurance Contributions $0 $8,590 $8,590 $17,052
9420 [Landscape Related Payroll Reimbursements $118,950 $118,950 $176,810
9430 Landscape Related Reimbursements $100,000 $100,000 $200,000
9450 |Landscape Related Group Ins (Partial EE Reimb) $6,110 $6,110 $23,600
Contribution from Reserves $0 $100,000 $100,000
GRAND TOTAL REVENUE $0 $4,845,582 $5,138,650 $293,068 $5,995,361
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
SUMMARY 2010/2011 2010/20141 2011/2012
2009/2010 201012011 Projected Year End Approved
ACTUALS BUDGET ACTUALS Variance Budget
TOTAL O&N BUDGET $3,802,373 $3,928,300 $4,098,291 ($169,491) $4,425,696
TOTAL CAPITAL BUDGET $1,143,865 $965,000 $821,319 $143,681 $1,249,665
TOTAL REPLACENMENT FUND $0 $50,000 $0 $50,000 $320,000
CONTRIBUTION TO RESERVES 50 $100,000 ($100,000)
[GRAND TOTAL EXPENSE BUDGETS $4,946,238]  $4,893,800 $5,019,610] ($75,810)] $5,995,361
| [GRAND TOTAL REVENUE BUDGETS | $0]  $4,845,582] $5,138,650] $203,068 | $5,995,361|
| [VARIANCE | (54,946,238)] ($48,218)] $119,040 | $217,258 | $0 |

7/26/2011 3:46 PM



Table

1

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Proposed 2011/12 - 2012/13 Water Rafes
Option 2 - Existing Rate Structure with Multiple Family Rate Adjustment

Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthiy Yeariy Monthiy Yearly Monthly Yearly
($/month/DUY| ($/year/DU} |{$/month/DU)| ($fyear/DUY |{$/month/DU)| ($/yeai/DU)
Parcel Size )
{Squars Feet/DU)
Multiple Family - No lrrigati $18.75 $225.00 $15.05 $180.60 $20.31 $243.72
Under 5,000 $18.75 $225.00 $23.11 $277.32 $30.91 $370.92
5,000 - 10,0600 $23.77 $285.24 $29.29 $351.48 $39.04 $468.48
10,001 - 15,000 $28.79 $345.48 $35.47 $425.64 $47.17 $566.04
Over 15,000, $28.79 $345.48 33547 $425.684 $47.17 $566.04
Plus Each Additionai 1,000 $1.67 $20.04 $2.06 $24.72 $2.71 $32.52
All Metered Monthly Use Monthly Use Monthly Use
{$/monih) (S/cch) ($/month) {$/ccf) ($/imonth) ($/cch)
Nonirrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $5.49 $6.90 $8.95
1 Inch Meter $5.74 $7.19 $9.26
1 1/2 Inch Meter $5.98 $7.49 $9.57
2 Inch Meter $6.66 $8.31 $10.41
3 Inch Meter $11.61 $14.31 $16.65
4 Inch Meter $13.45 $16.54 $18.98
6 Inch Meter $17.73 $21.73 $24.36
Irrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $1.80 $2.33 $2.42
1 Inch Meter $2.05 $2.62 $2.73
1 1/2 Inch Meter $2.29 $2.92 $3.03
2 lnch Meter $2.97 33.74 $3.88
3 Inch Meter $7.92 $9.74 $10.12
4 Inch Meter $9.76 $11.97 $12.43
6 Inch Meter $14.04 $17.16 $17.83
Metered Usage Charge:
All Usage $0.803 $1.075 $1.413
6/10/2011

DU = Dwelling Unit
ccf = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons




Table 2

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Proposed 2011/12 - 2012/13 Wasiewater Rafes

DU = Dwelling Unit
ccf = 100 cublc feet = 748 gallons

: Exisfing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011112 Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearily Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
{$/month) {$/year) {$/month} {$/year) {3/month) {$/year)
Single Family - Each DU $44.38 $532.56 $50.39 $604.68 $565.77 $669.24
Multiple Family/Condos - Each D $33.29 $359.48 $37.79 $453.48 $41.83 $501.96
Nonresidential Metered Use Use Use
($/cch) {$cef) ($cci)
Business/Govemment/Clubs $3.082 $3.499 $3.873
Restaurants/Bars/Dining Facilitie $9.048 $10.248 $11.343
Schools $2.773 $3.150 $3.486
Other Domestic Strength Users $3.082 $3.499 $3.873
6/10/2011




Table 3

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Proposed Water and Wastewater Charges

Option 2 - Existing Rate Structure with Multiple Family Rate Adjustment

Customer 2010/11 2011/12 2012113 Units
Charge Charge Increase Charge Increasa
Resldential Unmetered
Single Family, Under 5,000 SF
Waler $18.75 $23.11 23.3% $30.91 33.8% $/month
Wastewaler $44.38 $50.39 13.5% 25577 10.7% $/month
Total $63.13 $73.49 16.4% $86.68 17.9% $/month
$757.57 $881.94 16.4% $1,040.19] 17.9% Shyear
Single Family, 5-10,000 SF
Water $23.77 $20.29 23.2% $39.041 333% $/menth
Wastewater $44.38 $50.3¢0 13.5% $55.77 10.7% $fmonth
Total $68.186 $70.68 16.9% $94.81 19.0% S/manth
$817.81 $956.10 16.9% %1,137.71 19.0% Siyear
Single Family, 10-15,000 SF
Waler $28.79 $3547] 23.2% $47.17]  33.0% $/maonth
Wasfewater 544,38 $50.39 13.6% $55.77F  10.7% $/month
Total 373,17 $85.86 17.3% $102.04 19.8% $/month
$878.06]  §1,030.26 17.3% $1,235.23]  19.9% 3lyear
Multipla Family, Condeminiums,
Under 8,000 8F
Water $18.75 $23.11 23.3% $30.91 33.8% $/manth
Wastewater $33.28 $37.79 13.5% $41.831 10.7% $/month
Total $52.04 $60.90 17.0% §72.74]  19.4% $/month
$5624.43 $730.78 17.0% §872.88] 19.4% Siygar
Multiple Family, Condominiums,
No Irrigation
Water 518,75 $165.051 -19.7% $20.31 35.0% $/month
Wastewaler $33.29 $37.79 13.5% $41.83] 10.7% $/month
Total $52.04 $52,84 1.5% $62.14( 17.6% $/month
$624.43 $634.05 1.5% $745.68 17.6% Siyear
Residential Metered
Single Family, 18 CCF/Month
Water $20.20 $26.54 31.4% $34.70[ 30,7% $/month
Wastewater $44.38 $50.39 13.5% $55.77]  10.7% $/month
Total $64.58 $76.92 19.1% $90.47] 17.6% $/month
$774.02 $923.10 19.1% $1,08562] 17.6% $lyear
Vacant Parcels
Water $14.67 514.67 0.0% $14.67 0.0% $fmonth
Wastewater $18.67 $18.87 0.0% $18.67 0.0% $/month
Tolal $33.33 $33.33 0.0% 533,33 0.0% $fmonth
$400.00 $400.00 0.0% $400.00 0.0% $iyear
Nonresidential Mefored
Sandy Cove Shopping Center
Water $6,208 $8,132]  31.0% $10,616]  30.5% $iyear
Wastewater $30,437 $34,481 13.3% $38,166 10.7% $lyaar
Total $36,6845 $42,613 16.3% $48,783] 14.5% $lyear
2 Year
Overall Rate Increase Average
Waler 24.0% 31.3% 27.6%
Waslewater 13.2% 10.4% 11.8%
Total 17.0% 18.4% 17.7%
Rate Stabilization
Cash Generated or (Used)
Water 50 $0
Wastewater $0 $0
Total 30 $0
Ending Gash Balances (1)
July-Dec. $2,835,305 $2,400,324
Jan.-June] $5283,560] $5263,5680 $5,263,560
(1} Cash balanca includes $3 million in reserves,
6/10/2011




Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Overall Rate Increase Tables for 2010/11 vs. 2011/12 & 201112 vs. 201213

By Parcel Size Chart

Discovery Bay's |2010/11 increase Rate per Year 2011112 Increase Rate per Year % Increase
Parcel Size/Sq, ft. |\Water Rate Sewer Rate Total VWater Rate  Sewer Rate Tofal Per Year
under 5,000 condo

wine irrigation $225.00 3399.48] $624.48 $180.60 $453.48 $634.08 $9.60
under 5,000 condo

wiirrigation $225.00 $399.48! §624.48 $277.32 $453.48 $730.80 $106.32
under 5,000 homes $225.00 $532.56| $757.56 $277.32 $604.68 $882.00 $124.44
5,000 fo 10,000 $285.24 $532.56] $817.80 $351.48 $604.68 $956.16 $138.36
10,001 to 15,000 3345.48 $532.56 $878.04 $425.64 $604.68| $1,030.32 $152.28
15,001 to 16,000 $365.52 $532.568| $898.08 $450.36 $604.68] $1,055.04 $156.96
16,001 to 17,000 $385.56 $532.56] $918.12 $475.08 3604.68] $1,079.76 $161.64
17,001 o 18,000 $405.60 $532.56] $938.16 $499.80 $604.68] $1,104.48 $166.32
18,001 to 19,000 $425.64 $532.56| $5858.20 $524.52 $604.68{ $1,120.20 $171.00
19,001 to 20,000 $445.68 $532.56] 3$978.24 $549.24 $604.68] $1,153.92 $175.68
20,001 to 21,000 3465.72 $532.56] $998.28 $573.96 $604.68] 31,178.64 $180.38
21,001 to 22,000 $485.76 $532.56| $1,018.32 $508.68 $604.68 $1,203.38 $185.04
22,001 1o 23,000 $505.80 $532.56] $1,038.368 $623.40 $604.68] $1,228.08 $189.72
23,001 to 24,000 3525.84 $532.56] $1,058.40 $648.12 $604.68] $1,252.80 $194.40
24,001 to 25,000 $545.88 $532.56| $1,078.44 $672.84 $604.68| $1,277.52 $199.08
25,001 1o 26,000 $565.92 $532.56] $1,098.48 $697.56 $604.68] $1,302.24 $203.76
26,001 to 27,000 $585.86 $532.56| $1,118.52 $722.28 $604.68] $1,326.96 $208.44
33,001 to 34,000 $726.24 $532.56| $1,258.80 $870.60 3604.68] 3$1475.28 $216.48
Discovety Bay's 12011/12 Increase Rate per Year 2012/13 Increase Rate per Year $ Increase
Parcel Size/Sq. ft. |Water Rate Sewer Rate Total Water Raie = Sewer Rate Tofal Per Year
under 5,000 condo :

w/no irrigation $180.60 $453.48] $634.08 3243.72 $501.96 $745.68 $111.60
under 5,000 condo

wiirrigation $277.32 $453.48] §730.80 $370.92 $501.96 $872.88 $142.08
under 5,000 homes $277.32 $604.68] $882.00 $370.92 $669.24| $1,040.18 $168.16
5,000 to 10,000 $351.48 $604.68] $956.16 $468.48 $669.24| $1,137.72 $181.56
10,001 to 15,000 $425.64 $604.68] $1,030.32 $566.04 $669.24; $1,235.28 $204.96
15,001 to 16,000 $450.36 $604.68] $1,055.04 $598.56 $669.24] $1,267.80 $212.76
16,001 to 17,000 $475.08 $604.68| $1,079.76 $631.08 $669.24| $1,300.32 $220.56
17,001 to 18,000 $499.80 $604.68] $1,104.48 $663.60 $669.24| $1,332.84 $228.36
18,001 to 19,000 $524.52 $604.68] $1,129.20 $696.12 $669.24| $1,365.36 $236.16
19,001 to 20,000 $549.24 $604.68] $1,153.92 $728.64 $669.24] $1,397.88 $243.96
20,001 to 21,000 $573.96 $604.68| $1,176.64 $761.16 $669.24| 31,430.40 $251.76
21,001 to 22,000 $598.68 $604.68] $1,203.36 $793.68 $669.24] $1,462.92 $259.56
22,001 to 23,000 $623.40 3$604.68] $1,228.08 $826.20 $660.24] $1,495.44 $267.36
23,001 to 24,000 $648.12 $604.68| $1,252.80 $858.72 $669.24| $1,527.96 $276.16
24,001 to 25,000 $672.84 $604.68| $1,277.62|= $891.24 $669.24| $1,560.48 $282.96
25,001 {0 26,000 $697.56 $604.68] $1,302.24 $923.76 $669.24] $1,583.00 $290.76
26,001 to 27,000 $722.28 $604.68) $1,326.96} $956.28 $6690.24] $1,625.52 $298.56
33,001 to 34,000 $870.60 $604.68] $1,475.28 $1,15140 $669.24] $1,820.64 $345.36|




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2011-13

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING CHARGES FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE AND CONTINUING
COLLECTION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER ’
SERVICE CHARGES ON THE COUNTY ROLL

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
(‘Board”) has caused to be prepared a report entitied "Water and Wastewater Rate Study — Fiscal Years

2011112 & 2012/13” by Hornberger Engineering of Campbell {called the "Report”}; and
WHEREAS, the Board has adopted the Report on June 1, 2011; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary to increase the water and wastewater
service charges for melered users; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary to increase the water and wastewater
service charges for non-metered residential users and to collect such charges on the County tax rolls; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necsssary to accept and continue in effect those
charges for water and sewer services established by Contra Costa County Sanitation District 19 pursuant to
its Ordinance No. 18, and accepted and continued by Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Ordinance No. 1, including collection of those charges on the County tax rolls, for those users within the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD which are not metered or are not non-metered residential users; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds and declares that the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District has prepared a report of all parcels in the district receiving water and wastewater services, and the
amount of the charge for each parcel for the year; and that written notice of said report was mailed to each
person to whom any parcel of real estate described in such report is assessed; and that the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District has held a public hearing pursuant to Government Code section

61115, and

WHEREAS, the Board finds and declares that the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District has complied with the requirements of California Constitution Article XHID, Section 6 (Proposition

218), and that no majority protest was received;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District as follows:

1. The above recitals are true and correct, and are incorporated as part of this Resolution.

2. For Fiscal Years 2011/2012 and 2012/2013 the water and wastewater are estabiished as set
forth in Table 1 and Table 2, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. The General Manager shall have the authority, in the event of a parcel having large irrigated
areas, to reduce the sewer use component of the above rates to recognize that water for

irrigation does not enter the wastewater system.




4. The rates for water and wastewater service for ali parcels which are non-metered and are not
included in the categories set forth in Exhibit A of this Resolution are continued at the level
established by Contra Costa County Sanitation District 19 pursuant to its Ordinance No. 13, and
accepted and continued by the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Ordinance

No. 1.

5. The Board finds and declares that the annual charge for non-metered water and wastewater
services shalil be collected on the Contra Costa County tax roll as set forth in Government Code
§§ 61115 and following, and the Secretary of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District Is authorized and directed to file the report of such charges, and all other documents
necessary, with the Auditor-Controller of Gontra Costa County.

6. For fiscal year 2013/2014 and thereafter the rates set forth in this Resolution shall be changed
each year as inflation rises or falls and the cost of labor to read metered water meters increases
or decreases. This change shall be based on the Consumer Price Index for All Urban
Consumers for the San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, CA area. This percentage shall increase
or decrease each fiscal year by using the CPI for the two (2) previous years.

7. The Board finds and declares that the adoption of this Resolution and the rates established
herein is exempt from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to
Title 14, California Code of Regulations § 15273(a), and specifically adopts and incorporates
herein as part of the record and as findings those sections of the Report which discuss the need
for revenue, including the projected fotal operating expenses, the capital projects and the
improvements required, and specifically finds and declares that the charges established herein
are for the purposes specified In Title 14, California Code of Regulations, § 15273(a)(1) through

15273(a)(4).

8. The Secretary of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District is authorized and
directed to file a Notice of Exemption pursuant to Title 14, California Code of Reguiations,

§15062.
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 3™ DAY OF AUGUST, 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled maseting, held on August 3, 2011, by the

following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:;
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




EXHIBIT "A"
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Proposed 2011/12 - 2012113 Water & Wastewater Rates

Table 1 -WATER Existing FY 20610/11 Proposed FY 2011112 ; Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
{$/month/DU) ($/year/DU) k$/month/DU] ($/vear/DU) {$/month/DU] ($fyear/DU)
Parcel Size
{Square Feet/DU)
Multiple Family - No lirigation $18.75 $225.00 $15.05 $180.60 $20.31 $243.72
Under 5,000 $18.75 $225.00 $23.11 $277.32 $30.91 $370.92
5,000 - 10,000 $23.77 $285.24 $29.29 $351.48 $39.04 $468.48
10,001 - 15,000 $28.7¢ $345.48 $35.47 $425.64 $47.17 $566.04
Over 15,000, $28.79 $345.48 $35.47 $425.64 $47.17 $566.04
Plus Each Additional 1,000 $1.67 $20.04 $2.06 $24.72 $2.71 $32.52
WATER Monthly Use Monthly Use Monthly tUse
All Metered ($/month) {$/ech) {$/monin) ($/ccf) {$/month) (&/ccf)
Nenirrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $5.49 $6.90 $8.95
1 Inch Meter $5.74 $7.19 $9.26
1 /2 Inch Meter $5.98 $7.49 $9.57
2 Inch Meter $6.66 $8.31 $10.41
3 Inch Meter $11.61 $14.31 $16.65
4 Inch Meter, $13.45 $16.54 $18.96
6 Inch Meter $17.73 $21.73 $24.36
trrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $1.80 $2.33 $2.42
1 Inch Meter $2.05 $2.62 $2.73
1 1/2 Inch Meter $2.2¢ $2.92 $3.03
2 Inch Meter $2.97 $3.74 $3.88
3 Inch Meter §7.92 $9.74 $10.12
4 Inch Meter $9.76 $11.97 $12.43
6 Inch Meter $14.04 $17.16 $17.83
Metered Usage Charge:
All Usage $0.803 $1.075 $1.413
Tahle 2 - WASTEWATER Existing FY 2016/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 | Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Maonthly Yearly Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
($/month} ($/year) {$/month) ($/year) | ($/month) | (Siyear)
Single Family - Each DU $44.38 $532.56 $50.39 $604.68 $55.77 $669.24
Multiple Family/Condos - Each O $33.29 $399.48 $37.79 $453.48 $41.83 $501.96
MNonresidential Metered Use Use Use
($fcef) {$lcct) (Bfceh)
Business/Government/Clubs $3.082 $3.499 $3.873
Restaurants/Bars/Dining Facilities $9.048 $10.248 $11.343
Schools $2.773 $3.150 $3.486
Other Domestic Strength Users $3.082 $3.499 $3.873

DU = Dwelling Unit

cef = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons

Tha charges above are based on the "Water & Wastewater Rate Study” prepared by Homberaer Engineering for the District

Woater and wastewaler rates comply with Proposition 218 and the wastewater rates also comply with the Revenue Program
Guidelines of the State Water Resources Control Board.




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT August 3, 2011

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager ‘(f

Agenda Title

Public Hearing to consider Town of Discovery Bay CSD Assessments for the Fiscal Year 2011-2012; to continue Collection of
Assessments on County Tax Roll for Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, Lighting and Open Space Improvement District

Recommended Action

Approve and Adopt Resolution No. 2011-18, Confirming the Engineering Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of
Charges for the Annual Assessment on the Contra Costa County Tax Roll for the Ravenswood Improvement District on
County Tax Roll for Ravenswood Landscape Zone #9, Park, Lighting and Open Space improvement District for Fiscal Year

201112,

Executive Summary

As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District; Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting
Zone #9, the Board approved and adopted Resolution 2011-10 directing HERWIT Engineering to prepare the FY 2011-2012
assessment report. HERWIT provided the Final Assessment Engineer's Report to the District staff on July 28, 2011, In this
report, HERWIT determined that based on anticipated increased Operating expenses (Increases to payroll, water fees and
additional water usage/spiash pad), as well as some Capital Improvement completion charges (Retention payment on Splash
Pad), the per parcel assessment would have equated to $683.01; however, the maximum allowable assessment is $561.44.
The recommended assessment for the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year is $561.44. This represents an increase over last year's

assessment of $150.58 per parcel.

In order to levy and collect the annual assessment, the Board must approve and adopt the atiached resolution.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?: N/A

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Approval and adoption of Resolution 2011-10 on May 4, 2011; Directing HERWIT Engineering to prepare annual assessment

for the Ravenswood Improvement District — DB L&L Zone #9
Approval and adoption of 2011-2012 Final Operating and Capital improvement Budget for Discovery Bay Landscape and

Lighting Zone #9, - June 15, 2011
Approval and adoption of Resolution 2011-18, Intention to Levy and Collect Annual Assessment for the Ravenswood

Improvement District — DB L&L #9 for the Fiscal Year 2011-18

Attachments

Resolution 2011-20
Final Assessment Engineer's Report, July 2011

‘I AGENDA ITEM: F-2 ’




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2011-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT CONFIRMING THE REPORT AND ORDERING THE LEVY
AND COLLECTION OF CHARGES FOR THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENTS FOR RAVENSWOOD
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ASSESSMENTS
WITHIN THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
2011-2012

WHEREAS, all property owners in Ravenswood approved the formation of a landscaping, parks,
lighting and open space assessment district pursuant to California Streets and Highways Code sections
22500 and following; and

WHEREAS, the formation of such district, and the levy of assessment on the real property therein
was approved by the landowners in such district in accordance with California Constitution Article XIIID
{Propaosition 218);

WHEREAS, the proposed assessments for the 2011-2012 fiscal year are within the limits approved
by the landowners in accordance with Proposition 218,

WHEREAS, the assessments against the real property in each assessment area are not levied with
regard to property values and these assessments are for the purpose of paying for the operation and
maintenance of landscaping, parks, lighting and open space installed in such district; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE |IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF
DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS:

1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. The report, diagram and assessment set forth in that report (“Report”) prepared by HERWIT
Engineers for the Ravenswood Iimprovement for fiscal year 2011-2012 is adopted and
confirmed.

3. The assessment specified in the Report for the Ravenswood District, for fiscal year 2011-2012
is hereby imposed on the real property within such district for fiscal year 2011-2012.

4. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District orders the
levy and collection of such assessments in accordance with California Streets and Highway
Code sections 22645 and 22646.

5. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and directed to file the diagram and
assessments, and any other necessary documents, with the Auditor-Confroller of Contra Costa
County in accordance with California Streets and Highway Code section 22641.

674053-1
AGENDA ITEM - F-2




8. The President of the Board of Directors or the General Manager is authorized and directed to
execute any documentis necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution.

7. The Secretary of the Board of Directors is authorized and directed {o file a Notice of Exemption
pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21080 (b}{8) and Title 14 California Code of

Regulations section 15062.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 3 DAY OF AUGUST, 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resoclution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on August 3, 2011, by

the foliowing vote of the Beard:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary

674053-1




FINALL ASSESSMENT ENGINEER’S
REPORT

Prepared for the

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Landscaping, Park, Lighting and Open-Space
Improvements District DB L&L #9

For Fiscal Year 2011-2012

Prepared by
HERWIT Engineering

6200 Center Street, Suite 310
Clayton, California 94517
(925) 672-6599

JULY 2011




Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

Director and President
Kevin Graves

Director and Vice President
Brian Dawson

Director
Mark Simon

Director
Chris Steele

Director
Ray Tetreault

General Manager
Rick Howard

Water and Wastewater Manager
Virgil Koehne

Landscape Manager
Fairin Perez

District’s Attorney

Neumiller & Beardslee

Assessment Engineer
HERWIT Engineering




Date: July 2011

Assessment Engineers Report
For
Landscape, Park, Lighting and Open-Space District DB L&L #9, Zone #1

Subdivision 8710 (Ravenswood)

Pursuant to Governmental Code 61710 and procedures of the Landscaping and Lighting District Act of 1972,
the Town of Discovery Bay Comununity Services District (CSD) is responsible for the Landscape, Park,
Lighting and Open-Space District DB L&L #9 submits this “Assessment Engineers Report” for the 2011-2012

year, which consists of five (5) parts as follows.

PART A, Plans and Specifications
This part describes thie improvements in this District. The plans, drawings and specifications are on file in the

Town of Discovery Bay CSD District Office. A listing of these documents and drawings are outlined in the
oviginal Assessment Engineers Report approved in 2006,

PART B. Estimate of Cost
This pait contains an estimate of the cost of proposed improvements, including incidental costs and expenses in

connection therewith, is as forth on the lists, which are on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District

office,
PART C. Method of Apportionment of Assessment _
This part contains the method by which the undersigned engineering firm has defermined the amount proposed

to be assigned against each parcel, based upon parcel classification of land within this District, in proportion to
the estimated benefits to be received. This listing is also on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District

office.

PART D. District Diagram of Assessment
This part by reference of a diagram shows the parcel lot numbers that are within this District.

PARTE, Property Owner List & Assessment Roll
The listing of Assessed parcels and their owners are on file in the Town of Discovery Bay CSD District office,

Engineers Assessment Report for 2010-2011 year
During this time period the DB L&L #9, Zone #1 District financial report is as follows:
$85,010 Annual assessments & investment revenue was received

$226,260 Annual expenses grounds maintenance, capital improvements, and administrative expenses,

A copy of the income and expenses is attached to this report.

$ 109,765 Fund total after 2010-2011 annual expenses.

Note: The expenses were higher for the 2010-2011 fiscal year than the previous fiscal years because the Town
of Discovery Bay CSD is currently managing the District and some jarge capital improvements were
constructed for the District. The expenses for the 2010-2011 fiscal year exceeded the assessment and revenue

collected, resulting in a decrease in the District’s reserve acconnt.

2010_2011_Enginzers_Rpt for L_I. 9Ldoc Page | of 2




Current Assessment

Tlhe 2010-2011 fiscal year assessment per parcel based on the engineer’s formula defined in the Assessment
Engineers Report adopted in 2006 is $410.86 per parcel. This is less than the initial year assessment as defined
in the Assessment Engineers Report because excess revenues from the previous year were used to reduce the

assessment.

Iflation Adjustnent to Maxinium Assessnient

The maximum assessment defined in the Assessment Engineers Repoit adopted in 2006 is $501 per parce! based
upon build out of the facilities and maintenance of the storm water basins. As specified in the Assessment
Engineers Report, the maximum assessinent is escalated annually by the consumer price fndex for San
Francisco-Oakland-San Jose. At the time of preparation and adoption of the Assessment Engineers Report, the
CPIindex as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS) for the Consolidated Metiopolitan Statistical
Area (CMSA) covering San Francisco -- Oakland - San Jose reported for April 2006 was 208.9. The base year
for the index is an average of 1982, 1983, and 1984 (hence 1982-1984=100). On April 2011, the same CPI index
is reported as 234.1. Based upon the change in the CPJ, the new maximum assessment allowed for the 201 1-

2012 fiscal year is $561.44.
Calculation of Maximum Reserve Accormt Balance

As stated in the adopted Assessment Engineers Report, the total funds in the reserve account are limited to
200% of the total funds collected by the District’s not to exceed annual assessment. The new maximum not to
exceed annual assessment allowable for the 2011-2012 fiscal year is $ 561.44. This assessment is equally
assessed to 203 parcels for an annual total of $113,972.32. Therefore, the maximum Reserve Account Balance
is $227,944.64. After the reserve account has accrued to the maximum amount, any money received by the
District in excess of amual maintenance and administrative costs will be returned to the property owiter in the

form of a reduced assessment in the following fiscal vear,

New Assessment for 2011-2012 Fiscal Year

The District will incur normal expenses for the maintenance of the landscape District this year. The District will
also incur minimal charges for completion of previously budgeted capital improvements construction projects
this fiscal year. The estimated budget for 20112012 is $ 138,652. This equates to $ 683.01 per parcel for al
203 parcels, which exceeds the maximum allowable assessment of $ 561.44 per parcel, or § 113,972.32
maximum assessment. As a result, the balance in the reserve account will decrease this fiscal year,

Based on this report, the assessment for 2011-2012 tax year must be the maximum allowable assessment to
minimize the decrease in the reserve fund, The Assessment for the 2011-2012 fiscal year is then $ 561.44 per
parcel applied equally to all 203 parcels as defined in the adopied Assessment Engineers Repott.

2010_201]_Engineers_Rpt for 1 1, Sl.doc Page 2 of 2




PART "p»

— o ——

LLLLLL)

COLERDO) YAy

Uity

4}
I3

n w

»l 1

rmm prfor [ e fie m"

TOW GF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMMITY SERVICES DISTRICT

LAMDSOAPING, PARK, LIGHTING ND OPEN-SPACS BIPROVEMENTS DISTRICT 52 141 #9, ZONE ]

‘\- 2,
]
e

PireeL g’

:

petid

BEE
T

\

@

g 1] oy poF

[ = s |

=288 t=2zn-g




APN

011-600-001-9
011-600-002-7
011-600-003-5
011-600-004-3
011-600-005-0
011-600-006-8
011-600-007-6
011-600-008-4
011-600-008-2
011-600-010-0
011-600-011-8
011-600-012-6
011-600-013-4
011-600-014-2
011-600-015-9
011-600-018-7
011-600-017-5
011-600-018-3
011-600-019-1
011-600-020-9
011-600-021-7
011-600-022-5
011-600-023-3
011-600-024-1
011-6800-025-8
011-600-026-6
011-600-027-4
011-600-028-2
011-600-029-0
011-600-030-8
011-600-031-6
011-600-032-4
011-600-033-2
011-600-034-0
011-600-035-7
011-600-036-5
011-600-037-3
011-600-038-1
G11-600-039-9
011-600-040-7
011-800-041-5
011-600-042-3
011-600-043-1
011-600-044-9
011-600-045-6
011-600-046-4
011-600-047-2
011-600-048-0
011-800-049-8
011-600-050-6
011-600-051-4
011-600-052-2
011-800-053-0
011-600-054-8
011-600-055-5
011-600-056-3
011-600-057-1
011-800-058-9
011-600-059-7
011-610-001-7
011-610-002-5

Ravenswood DB #9 APNs for Tax Roll Year 2011-12
PART "E"

Situs Address

701 BLAKECT

707 BLAKECT

715 BLAKE CT

719 BLAKE CT

725 BLAKE CT

731 BLAKECT

732 BLAKECT

726 BLAKE CT

720 BLAKE CT

714 BLAKE CT

708 BLAKE CT

702 BLAKE CT
1501 COLERIDGE WAY
1509 COLERIDGE WAY
1517 COLERIDGE WAY

" 1525 COLERIDGE WAY

1533 COLERIDGE WAY
600 DICKINSON CT
608 DICKINSON CT
616 DICKINSON CT
624 DICKINSON CT
632 DICKINSON CT
640 DICKINSON CT
648 DICKINSON CT
641 DICKINSON CT
633 DICKINSON CT
525 DICKINSON CT
617 DICKINSON CT
609 DICKINSON CT
601 DICKINSON CT

1400 CULLEN DR

1412 CULLEN DR

1424 CULLEN DR
404 EMERSON CT
410 EMERSON CT
418 EMERSONCT
422 EMERSONCT
428 EMERSON CT
434 EMERSONCT
440 EMERSON CT
446 EMERSON CT
452 EMERSON CT
458 EMERSON CT
459 EMERSON CT
453 EMERSON CT
447 EMERSON CT
441 EMERSON CT
435 EMERSON CT
429 EMERSON CT
423 EMERSON CT
417 EMERSONCT
411 EMERSONCT
405 EMERSON CT 110
502 KEATS CT
510 KEATS CT 112
511 KEATS CT
503 KEATS CT

1436 CULLEN DR

1448 CULLEN DR

1541 COLERIDGE WAY

1549 COLERIDGE WAY

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2659
BYRON, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2661
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2662
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2662
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2662
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2663
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2638
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2638
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657

APN Listing for all Ravenswood for Tax Rell 11-12 Part E7/28/2011

Assessment
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
8561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
8561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
£561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$5681.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$661.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44




APN

011-610-003-3
011-610-004-1
011-610-005-8
011-610-006-6
011-610-007-4
011-610-008-2
011-610-009-0
011-610-010-8
011-610-011-6
011-610-012-4
011-610-013-2
011-610-014-0
011-610-015-7
011-610-018-5
011-610-017-3
011-610-018-1
011-610-019-9
011-610-020-7
011-610-021-5
011-610-022-3
011-610-023-1
011-610-024-9
011-610-025-6
011-610-026-4
011-610-027-2
011-610-028-0
011-610-029-8
011-610-030-6
011-610-031-4
011-610-032-2
011-610-033-0
011-610-034-8
011-610-035-5
011-610-036-3
011-610-037-1
011-610-038-9
011-610-039-7
011-610-040-5
011-610-041-3
011-610-042-1
011-610-043-9
011-810-044-7
011-610-045-4
011-610-046-2
011-610-047-0
011-610-048-8
011-610-049-6
011-610-050-4
011-610-051-2
011-610-052-0
011-610-053-8
011-810-054-6
011-610-055-3
011-610-056-1
011-610-057-9
011-610-058-7
011-610-059-5
011-810-060-3
011-610-061-1
011-610-062-9
011-610-063-7
011-610-064-5
011-610-065-2
011-610-066-0

Situs Address

1557 COLERIDGE WAY
1565 COLERIDGE WAY
1871 WILDE DR
1679 WILDE DR
1687 WILDE DR
1695 WILDE DR

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2657
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2657
BYRON, CA 94505-2655

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2655
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2655
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2655

403 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2654
411 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2654
419 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2654
428 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2654
420 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2654
412 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2654
404 SHAKESPEARE CT DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2654

501 SLIFER CT

509 SLIFERCT

517 SLIFER CT

524 SLIFER CT

516 SLIFER CT

508 SLIFER CT

500 SLIFER CT
1467 CULLEN DR
4308 CUMMINGS LN
4316 CUMMINGS LN
4324 CUMMINGS LN
4332 CUMMINGS LN
4340 CUMMINGS LN
4348 CUMMINGS LN
1652 COLERIDGE WAY
1568 COLERIDGE WAY
1688 WILDE DR
1692 WILDE DR
1686 WILDE DR
1700 WILDE DR
1704 WILDE DR
1708 WHLDE BR
1453 CULLEN DR

518 KEATS CT

526 KEATS CT

534 KEATS CT

542 KEATS CT

550 KEATS CT

543 KEATS CT

535 KEATS CT

527 KEATS CT

519 KEATS CT
1460 CULLEN DR
1472 CULLEN DR
1718 WILDE DR
1729 WILDE DR
1725 WILDE DR
1721 WILDE DR
1717 WILDE DR
1713 WILDE DR
1709 WILDE DR
1703 WILDE DR
1812 FROST WAY
1824 FROST WAY
1836 FROST WAY
1848 FROST WAY
1860 FROST WAY
1872 FROST WAY
1884 FROST WAY
4281 SLIFER DR
4284 SLIFER DR

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2653
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2639
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2660
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2660
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2660
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2660
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2660
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2660
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2658
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2658
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2656
BYRON, CA 94505-2656
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2656
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2656
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2656
DISCCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2656
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2637
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2638
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2638
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2640
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
BYRON, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2682
BYRON, CA 94505-2682
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2682
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2682
BYRON, CA 94505-2682
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2682
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2682
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2646
BYRON, CA 94505-2644

APN Listing for all Ravenswood for Tax Roll 11-12 Pant E7/28/2011

Assessment
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$5661.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44




APN

011-610-067-8
011-610-068-6
011-610-069-4
0i1-610-070-2
011-810-071-0
011-610-072-8
011-610-073-6
011-610-074-4
011-610-075-1
011-610-076-9
011-610-077-7
011-610-078-5
011-610-078-3
011-610-080-1
011-610-081-9
011-610-082-7
011-610-083-5
011-610-084-3
011-610-085-0
011-610-086-8
011-610-087-6
011-610-088-4
011-610-089-2
011-610-080-0
011-610-091-8
011-610-092-6
011-610-093-4
011-610-094-2
011-610-095-9
011-610-086-7
011-610-097-5
011-610-088-3
011-620-001-5
011-620-002-3
011-620-003-1
011-620-004-9
011-620-005-8
011-620-006-4
011-620-007-2
011-620-008-0
011-620-009-8
011-620-010-6
011-620-011-4
011-620-012-2
011-620-013-0
011-620-014-8
011-620-015-5
011-620-016-3
011-620-017-1
011-620-018-9
011-620-019-7
011-620-020-5
011-620-021-3
011-620-022-1
011-620-023-9
011-620-024-7
011-620-025-4
011-620-026-2
011-620-027-0
011-620-028-8
011-620-029-6
011-620-030-4
011-620-031-2
011-620-032-0

Situs Address

1909 FROST WAY
1745 WILDE DR
4228 SLIFER DR
4236 SLIFER DR
4244 SLIFER DR
4252 SLIFER DR
4260 SLIFER DR
4268 SLIFER DR
4276 SLIFER DR
4273 SLIFER DR
4265 SLIFER DR
4257 SLIFER DR
4249 SLIFER DR
4241 SLIFER DR
4233 SLIFER DR
4225 SLIFER DR
1741 WILDE DR
1737 WILDE DR

104 TENNYSON CT

108 TENNYSON CT

112 TENNYSON CT

116 TENNYSON CT

118 TENNYSON CT

124 TENNYSON CT

130 TENNYSON CT

127 TENNYSON CT

123 TENNYSON CT

119 TENNYSON CT

115 TENNYSON CT

111 TENNYSON CT

107 TENNYSON CT
1733 WILDE DR

603 SEUSS CT

609 SEUSS CT

615 SEUSS CT

622 SEUSS CT

614 SEUSS CT

608 SEUSS CT

602 SEUSS CT
1960 FROST WAY
1968 FROST WAY
1976 FROST WAY
1982 FROST WAY

709 WILDE CT

717 WILDE CT

725 WILDE GT

745 WILDE CT

748 WILDE CT

740 WILDE CT

732 WILDE CT

724 WILDE CT
1917 FROST WAY
1925 FROST WAY
1933 FROST WAY
1941 FROST WAY
1949 FROST WAY
1957 FROST WAY
1789 WILDE DR
1783 WILDE DR
1777 WILDE DR
1771 WILDE DR
1765 WILDE DR
1759 WILDE DR
1763 WILDE DR

BISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2651
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2645
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2644
PISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2644
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2644
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2644
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2644
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2644
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2644
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2646
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2546
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94503-2646
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2646
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2646
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2646
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2646
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2643
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2643
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
SCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2642
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2641
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2652
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2650
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2650
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2650
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2650
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2649
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2649
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2649
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2649
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2649
BYRON, CA 94505-2649

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2649
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2649
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2651
BYRON, CA 94505-2651

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2651
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2651
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2651
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2651
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2647
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2647
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2647
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2647
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 24505-2647
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2647
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2647

APN Listing for all Ravenswood for Tax Roll 11-12 Part E7/28/2011

Assessment
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$661.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44




APN

011-620-033-8
011-620-034-6
011-620-035-3
011-620-038-1
011-620-037-9
011-620-038-7
011-820-039-5
011-620-040-3
011-620-041-1
011-620-042-9
011-620-043-7
011-620-044-5
011-620-045-2
011-620-046-0

208 WHITMAN CT
214 WHITMAN CT
220 WHITMAN CT
226 WHITMAN CT
232 WHITMAN CT
238 WHITMAN CT
244 WHITMAN CT
239 WHITMAN CT
233 WHITMAN CT
227 WHITMAN CT
221 WHITMAN CT
215 WHITMAN GT
209 WHITMAN CT
1749 WILDE DR

Situs Address

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 84505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2648

DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505-2645
Total

APN Listing for all Ravenswood for Tax Roll 11-12 Part E7/28/2011

Assessiment
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44
$561.44

$113,972.32



















President - Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon ¢ Director - Chris Steale « Director - Ray Tetreault

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE

OF THE TOWN OF DISCQVERY BAY C8D
Tuesday June 7, 2011

1800 Willow L.ake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 3:00 P.M.

Websiie address: www.todb.ca.qov

Community Center Commitiee Members
Ray Tefreault, Chalir, Chris Steele, Vice Chair, Bob Abbadie, Sean O'Toole, Jim Matilson

ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 3:02 P.M. by CSD Director Tetreault. All Commiltee members were

present,

APPROVE MINUTES OF May 17, 2011 COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING
The minutes of the May 17, 2011 were approved on motion by Bob Abbadie, second by Jim Mattison.
Motion Passed 5-0.

PRESENTATION OF RE-DRAFT COMMUNITY NEEDS SURVEY

Committee Member O'Toole provided the Commiitfee with a re-draft of a communily survey aimed at
identifying the community's desires for a future Community Center to be distributed to the community via
the internet and advertised via post card mailing.

On a motion by Committee Member Bob Abbadie, with a second by Member Mattison, the Committee
recommended that an amount not to exceed $2,000 be used to advertise the website by postcard. The

motion passed 5-0.

On a motion by Committee Member Bob Abbadie, with a second by Member Steele, the survey was
approved and is ready for distribution. The motion passed 5-0.

REVIEW CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING SITE SELECTION
General Manager Howard asked if the Comimittee had any comments or recommended changes related fo
the Site Selection Review Criteria. The Committee had no further comments.

REVIEW DRAFT PROJECT PLAN WITH MILESTONES TO REACH A RECOMMENDATION TO THE
CSD BOARD BY DECEMBER 31, 2011

Committee Member O'Toole presented a milestone project plan to the Committee. There were a number of
changes to the schedule and no formal action was taken other than updating the milestone schedule. |t
was also determined that Task 6 — Investigate Activity Viability, be included on the next agenda for
discussion and consideration,

Town of Discovery Bay CSD COMMUNITY CENTER

COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes for June 7, 2011

AGENDA ITEM -~ 1.-1



F.

UPDATE AND INFORMATION ON INQUIRY TO NEIGHBOR COMMUNITY CENTERS

General Manager Howard indicated that he had contacted the neighbor community centers seeking
information relative to layouts and costs of operation. It was determined by the Committee that a sub
Committee consisting of Members Steele and Maitison visit the various local community centers and report

back to the full Committea at their next meeting.

DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS AND FUTURE FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES

General Manager Howard presented information to the Committes relative to possible funding
opporiunities, including the possible creation of a 501(C) 3 organization to act as a foundation for the future
Discovery Bay Community Center. Mr. Howard requested the Commiitee review the materfals which can

be considered at the next Community Center Commitiee meeting.

SET COMMITTEE CALENDAR
The next Community Center Committee meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, July 19, 2011 at 3:00 p.m.

FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS
There were no future agenda ltems other than those action items discussed.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 4:41 pm

RH/leme — 6.15.11

Town of Discovery Bay CSD COMMUNITY CENTER
COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes for June 7, 2011




Wy et

!
Office of Supervisor Mary N, Piephg
Contacii Karyn Cornell

Byron
Municipai 181 Sand Credk Road, Suite I,
e Bréntwood, CA 94513
Advisory 925.240-7260
Cduncii Réspectfully submitied by;

] zrﬂcii' Serves as an advisory body to ihe
DRAFT Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and the County Planning A gency,

Record of Actions
Meeting start fine: 7:01 pam.
Thursday, May 19, 2011

1.} Meeting called fo order by Vice Chair Schmit at 7:01 pam. Council members Della Nina, Beltran
and Lopez present. Absent: Chair Juarez.

2.) Public Comment; Annette Holdiman discussed her personal support and the support of ECHO (East
County Horseman's Assocjation) for the Brentwood Feed store to remain open. Michelle Bautista, owner
of Brentwood Feed, also spoke about her coneerns and desire for the Brentwood Feed store to remain
open in its current location, Mike Nigen discussed his concerns with the possible closure of the Brentwood

Feed store,

3.) Review of Record of Actions of 1-20-11 meeting: Council member Lopez made a motion fo accept
the Record of Actions as prepared. Second by Council member Della Nina, Motjon carried 4-0,

4.) Agency Reports
a.) East Contra Costa Fire Protection District: Field Representative Cornell distributed the monthly ;

repott from April 2011,
b.) Confra Costa County Sheriff’s Department: No representative present.

¢,) California Highway Pafro]: No representative present,
d,) Office of Supervisor Mary N. Piephot Field Representative Cornell reported on the following items:

Re-districting is taking place based on the 2010 Census and workshops are being held thtoughout the
County, There will be a workshop taking place on Wednesday, May 25™ in Brentwood. Flyers were
distributed listing all the re-districting workshops; distributed flyers regarding the upcoming Household
Hazardous Waste events hosted by Delta Diablo Sanitation District for Fast County residents; distributed
flyers regarding the upcoming work at the Vasco Road and Camino Diablo intersection; digtributed copies
of the 2011 Harvest Time maps; updated the group that the CHP anticipates doubling patrol staff in the
area beginning in July 2011; the 2010 Annual Crop report has been completed by the Agricultural
Department and is available for review; County staff is looking into applying for a Airport Improvement
Program grant to perform an infrastructure analysis at the Byron Alrport; distributed copies of the Public
Works 2011 spring newsletter; reminded the Byron MAC that thejr 2011 Kellgr Canyon Miiigation funds
will expire at the end of June 2011 and lastly provided the group with an update on the Brentwood Feed

situation regarding the General Plan designation.

5.) Items for Discussion and/ox Action
a.) Discuss 2011 Byron Community Clean-up Day-June 25, 2011: Supervisor Piepho’s office will be

sending 200 flyers 1o the community in the months of May and June. Discussion of using Keller Canyon
monies to purchase water and Iunch for the volunteers,

This meeting record is provided prrswant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Ariicle 25.2, 205(d) of the Contra Cosia
County Ordinance Code. AGENDA ITEM — M-1




b.) Agency Comment Request for a land-use perriiit renewal of land-use permit LP99-2070 to
operate a wireless teleconmmunications facility (50° monopole) ai 575 Camino Diablo Read, Byron
CA APN 003-020-032:Motion to approve the application without comment made by Council member

Lopez. Second made by Council member Beltran,
¢.) Agency Commeit Request for a Jand-use permif to establish a new telecommunications facility to

include 45’ monopole with a fotal of 9 anfennas, one equipment cabiné¢ and back-up generator of
Longwell Ave, southeast of Vasco Road: Motion to approve the application without comment tnade by

Council member Lopez. Second made by Council member Belran.
d.) Invoice for Byron MAC P.0. Box -$70,00;: Motion to approve made by Council member Lopez.

Second made by Council member Della Nina, Motion carried 4-0.

6.) Correspondence Key: R=Received 5=Sent
a.} R-4/25/1 1 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Special Meeting Agenda for Monday, April 25,

2011

b.) R-5/2/11Contra Costa County Zoning Adminisirator Agenda for Monday, May 2, 2011

¢.) R-5/10/11 Contra Costa County Planning Commission notice of meeting cancellation for Tuesday,
May 10, 2011

d.) R-5/11/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding request for CHP presence on Marsh Creek Road

e.) R-5/11/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding National Safe Boating Week in Contra Costa County

f.} R-5/12/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding funding recommendation for' a School Resource Officer at the
Byron Union School District

g.) R-5/16/11 Contra Costa County Zoning Admiinistrator Agenda for Monday, May 16, 2011

h.) R-5/16/11 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Notice of Public Hearing

7.) Future Agenda Items:
a.) 2011 Byron Community Clean-up-June 25

b.) Discuss Brentwood Feed
c.) Keller Canyon Fund Expenditures
d.) Park Dedication Fund Update

8.) Adjourned to next meeting scheduled for June 16, 2011.

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Article é5-2;205(d) of the Contra Costa
County Ordinance Code,

2




TOWM OV DISCOVERY BAY
. RECEIVICD
ke

Rick L GILMORE,

G.1EE QUmﬁNGS General Manager
Chairman Secretary
MARK CORNELIUS

MICHAEL A. NISEN

Vice Chairman General Counsel

HARRY W LEIGHTON

Director
DaNNY HAMBY

Director

RANDODI}E{C{;;(NAUS MIN UTE SUMMARY
January 18, 2011
6:30 p.m,
Charles Spatafore Jr. Auditorium
7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Nisen called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Staff Present:

Mike Nisen Rick Gilmore, General Manager

Randy Knaus Kelley Geyer, BBID Director of Administration
Harry W. Leighton Mark Cornelius, General Counsel, via teleconference
Danny Hamby Lee Doty, BBID Chief Operator

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

(M/S/C) (Hamby/Leighton) (Ayes-4, Noes-0, and Absent-1, Abstain-0)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. The iterns can be acted onin one

consolidated motion, as recommended by the General Managet, or may be removed from the Consent Calendar

and separately considered at the request of any person.

1, Approve ihe regular meeting minute summary of December 2010,
2 Approve payment register for the period December 15, 2010 through January 18, 2011 and Treasurer’s
Report for December 2010,

(M/S/C) (Hamby/Leighton) (Ayes-4, Noes-0, and Absent-1, Abstain-0): Approve the Consent Calendar.

REPORTS/COMMENTS:

Operations; Mr. Doty provided an overview of December operations.
General Counsel: Mr. Cornelius indicated the next Ethics Training class is scheduled for March 21, 2011 at the
Pleasant Hill Park and Recreation Disfrict.

AGENDA ITEM - M-2




ADJOURNMENT:

Vice Chairman Nisen adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m,

Submitted on February 12, 2011

fs/ Rick Gilmore
Rick Gilmore, Secretary

Approved on February 15, 2011

/s/ Mike Nisen

Mike Nisen, Vice Chairman




TOWN OV RISCOVERY BAY
L RECESED
B X o L

Rick L GILMORE
G, LEE CUMMINGS
. General Manager
Chairman P
ecretary
MARK CORNELIUS

MICHAEL A. NISEN

Vice Chairman Generat Counsel

HARRY W LEIGHTON
Director

Danny Hanmsy

Director
RANDOLEH . KAUS MINUTE SUMMARY
irector
February 15, 2011
6:30 p.m.
Charles Spatafore Jr, Auditorium
7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cummings called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Staff Present:

Mike Nisen Rick Gilmore, General Manager

Randy Knaus Kelley Geyer, BBID Director of Administration

Lee Cummings Mark Cornelius, General Counsel, via teleconference
Danny Hamby Lee Doty, BBID Chief Operator

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

(M/S/C) (Hamby/Knaus) (Ayes-4, Noes-0, and Absent-1, Abstain-0)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, The items can be acted on in one

consolidated motion, as recommended by the General Manager, or may be removed from the Consent Calendar

and separately considered at the request of any person.

1, Approve the regular meeting minute summary of January 2011,
2 Approve payment register for the period January 19, 2011 through February 15, 2011 and Treasurer’s
Report for January 2011,

(M/S/C) (Nisen/Hamby) (Ayes-4, Noes-0, and Absent-1, Abstain-0): Approve the Consent Calendar.

REPORTS/COMMENTS:

Operations: Mr. Doty provided an overview of January operations.
General Counsel: Mr. Comelius reminded the Board the next Ethics Training class is scheduled for March 21,
2011 at the Pleasant Hill Park and Recreation District,




ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Cummings adjourned the meeting at 6:50 p.m,

Submitted on March 10, 2011

/s/Rick Gilmore
Rick Gilmore, Secretary

Approved on March 15, 2011

{s/ Lee Curmnmings

Lee Cummings, Chairman




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Rick L GIEAMORE

G. L?i (.?UMMINGS Generzl Manager
atrman Secretary
MARK CORNELIUS

MICHAEL A. INISEN

Vice Chairman General Counsel

HARRY W LEIGHTON
Director
DanNY HAMBY
Director
RANDOLEH . KNAUS MINUTE SUMMARY
1recior
March 15, 2011
6:30 p.m.
Charles Spatafore Jr. Auditoriuun
7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA
CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cummings called the meeting to oxder at 6:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Staff Present:
Mike Nisen Kelley Geyer, BBID Director of Administration

Lee Cummings Mark Cornelius, General Counsel, via teleconference
Danny Hamby Lee Doty, BBID Chief Operator

Randy Knaus
_Bill Leighton

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

(M/S/C) (Hamby/Knaus) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0)

CONSENT CALENDAR;
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, The items can be acted on in one

consolidated motion, as recommended by the General Manager, or may be removed from the Consent Calendar

and separately considered at the request of any person.

1. Approve the regular meeting minute summary of February 2011,
2, Approve payment register for the period February 16, 2011 through March 15, 2011 and Treasurer’s
Report for February 2011.

Ms. Geyer noted that revisions were made to the revised check register and disbursement journal.

{M/S/C) (Nisen/Leighton) {Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Absfain-0}: Approve the Consent Calendar.

REPORTS/COMMENTS:

Operations / Administration; Mr. Doty provided an overview of February operations. Ms. Geyer reminded the
Board regarding the FPPC Form 700’s that are due in April.




General Counsel: Mr. Cornelius reminded the Board the next Ethics Training class is scheduled for March 21,
2011 at the Pleasant Hill Park and Recreation District.

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Cummings adjoumed the meeting at 6:49 p.m.

Submitted on April 10, 2011 Approved on April 19, 2011

/s Rick Gilmore

/s/ Lee Cummings
Rick Gilimore, Secretary

Lee Cumimings, Chairman




TOWN OV DISCOVERY BAY
_ RECEIVED

' Pufn

Rick L. GILMORE

G.LEg C'Ul\-ﬂ\-ﬂNGS General Manager
Chairman <
ecretary
MARK CORNELIUS

MICHAEL A. NISEM

: .
Vice Chairman General Counsel

HARRY W LEIGHTON
Director

Daniy HAMBY

Director
o). s MINUTE SUMMARY
1recior
April 19, 2011
6:30 p.m.
Charles Spatafore Jr. Audiforium
7995 Bruns Read, Byron, CA

CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Nisen called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Directors Present: Staff Present:
Mike Nisen Rick Gilmore, General Manager
Danny Hamby Kelley Geyer, BBID Director of Administration
Randy Knaus Mark Cornelius, General Counsel
Lee Doty, BBID Chief Operalor
ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

{(M/5/C) (Hamby/Knaus) (Ayes-3, Noes-0, and Absent-2, Abstain-0)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial. The items can be acted on in one

consolidated motion, as recommended by the General Manager, or may be removed from the Consent Calendar

and separately considered at the request of any pexson.

1. Approve the regular meeting minute summary of March 2011,
2, Approve payment register for the period March 15, 2011 through April 19, 2011 and Treasurer’s Report
for March 2011,

(M/S/C) (Knaus/Hamby) (Ayes-3, Noes-0, and Absent-2, Abstain-0): Approve the Consent Calendar.

DISCUSSION / ACTION CALENDAR:

3. Review the draft franchise agreement with Brentwood Disposal Service.

Mr. Cornelius reviewed the draft agreement. Vice Chairman Nisen provided comments regarding the subject
draft. Mr, Gilmore indicated he would contact Conira Costa County regarding the County’s amended
franchise agreement. Additional information to be provided to the Board at the May meeling.




REPORTS/COMMENTS:

Qperations / Administration: Mz, Doty provided an overview of March operations.

Directors: Vice Chairman provided a brief repoit regarding the 2010-11 budget.

ADJOURNMENT:

Vice Chairman Nisen adjouined the meeting at 7:30 p.m,

Submitted on May 11, 2011 Approved on May 17, 2011

/s/ Rick Gilmore /s/ Mike Nisen
Rick Gilmore, Secretary

Mike Nisen, Vice Chairman




TOWN OF TMSCOVERY BAY

B

Rick I. GILMORE
General Manager

G.LEE CUMMRNGS
Secretary

Chairman

MARK CORNELIUS

MICHAEL A. NISEN
General Counsel

Vice Chairman

HARRY W LEIGHTON
Director

DanNNY HAMBY
Director

RANDOLPH J. KNAUS MINUTE SUMMARY

Director

May 17, 2011
6:30 p.m,
Charles Spatafore Jr. Auditorium
7995 Bruns Read, Byron, CA

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE
Chairman Cummings called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m,

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Staff Present:

Lee Cummings Rick Gilmore, General Manager

Danny Hamby Kelley Geyer, BBID Director of Administration
Randy Knaus Mark Cornelius, General Counsel

Mike Nisen Tee Doty, BBID Chief Operator
Harry W. Leighton

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

(M/S/C) (Hamby/Knaus) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0}

CONSENT CALENDAR;
The following itemns are expected to be routine and non-controversial. The items can be acted on in one

consolidated motion, as recommended by the General Manager, or may be removed from the Consent Calendar
and separately considered at the request of any person,

1. Approve the regular meeting minute summary of April 2011,
2. Approve payment register for the period April 20, 2011 through May 17, 2011 and Treasurer’s Report
for April 2011,

(M/5/C) (Nisen/Hamby) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0): Approve the Consent Calendar.

DISCUSSION [ ACTION CALENDAR:

3 Review the draft franchise agreement with Brenfwood Disposal Service.
Mr. Cornelius indicated a meeting is tentatively scheduled for May 24, 2011 to meet with Brentwood Disposal

to review the latest draft.




4, Authorize the preparation of a Sanifary Sewer System Management Plan (8SMP), pursuant to the
State Water Resources Confrol Board General Waste Discharge Requirements Order No. 2006-
0003-DWQ, by Nolte VerticalFive for an amount not to exceed $18,500,

M. Doty reviewed the State Board’s requirement for the preparation of a SSMP along with Nolte’s scope of

work. After limited discussion regarding the scope of work and the timeline for completion, the following

action was faken:

(M/S/C) (Nisen/Knaus) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0): Approve the preparation of the SSMP
with Nolte VerticalFive for an amount not fo exceed $18,500.

5, Review and consider recommendations of the Grand Jury Report No. 1101 “Elected Board

Membership” by the Contra Costa Grand Jury.
The subject report was reviewed and the following action was taken:

(M/5/C) (Hamby/Leighton) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0); Concurs with Recommendation No.
1 and will conduct an annual review of compensation for Board members during the public review

process of the annual budget.

REPORTS/ICOMMENTS:

Qperations / Administration; Mz, Doty provided an overview of April operations.

ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Cummings adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m.

Submitted on June 20, 2011 Approved on June 30, 2011

fs/ Lee Cummings
Lee Cunmumings, Chairman

_fs/ Rick Gilmore
Rick Gilmore, Secretary




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
RECEIVED

Rick I GILMORR
General Manager

G LER CUMMINGS
Secretary

Chairman

MARK CORNELIUS

MICHAEL A, INISEN
General Counsel

Vice Chatrman

HARRY W LEIGHTON
Director
DAnNNY HAMBY
Director
Ravporen. Kwos MINUTE SUMMARY
rector
June 30, 2011
6:30 pan,

Charles Spatafore Jr. Auditorium
7995 Bruns Road, Byron, CA

CALL TO ORDER/ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE
Chairman Cumumings cailed the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Staff Present:

Lee Cummings Rick Gilinore, General Manager

Darmny Hamby Kelley Geyer, BBID Director of Administration
Randy Knaus Jeff Bullock, BBID Assistant General Manager
Mike Nisen Lee Doty, BBID Chief Operator

Harry W. Leighton

ADQOPTION OF THE AGENDA

(M/S/C) (Hamby/Nisen) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
The foliowing items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, The items can be acted on in one

consolidated motion, as recommended by the General Manager, or may be removed from the Consent Calendar
and separately considered at the request of any person.

1. Approve the regular meeting minute summary of May 2011,
2, Approve payment register for the period May 18, 2011 through June 21, 2011 and Treasurer's Report
for May 2011.

(M/S/C) (Knaus/Hamby) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0); Approve the Consent Calendar,

DISCUSSION [ ACTION CALENDAR:

Adopt Resolution 2011-1 approving the Fiscal-Year 2011-12 Budget, as recommended by the

Finance and Administration Commiitee.
Vice Chairman Nisen reviewed the draft budget previously reviewed by the Finance and Administration

Comunittee, After some discussion, the following action was taken:

3,




(M/S/C) (Nisen/Knaus) (Ayes-5, Noes-0, and Absent-0, Abstain-0): Adopt Resolution approving the 2011-12
Budget of $364,850.,00,

REPORTS/COMMENTS:

Operations / Administration; Mr. Doty provided an overview of April operations.

Director Comments: Director Hamby referenced a recent Grand Jury Report regarding the per-capita cost-
effectiveness of the Byron Boys Ranch in compatison to the County’s Juvenile Detention Facility and it would be
prudent for the County to maintain operation of the Boys Ranch,

Chairman Cummings, along with Vice Chairman Nisen, acknowledged staff for their work in preparing the

budget,
ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Cummings adjourned the meeting at 7:09 p.m.

Submitted on Julyl5, 2011 Approved on July 19, 2011

/s/ Lee Cummings
Lee Cumunings, Chairman

/s/ Rick Gilmore
Rick Gilmore, Secretary




From: Lea Castleberry [mailto:Lea.Castleberry@bos.cecounty.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Rick Howard .
Subject: REVISED Aquatic Weed Update from the Department of Boating and

Waterways
July 7, 2011 Update: Egeria densa in Discovery Bay
From: California Department of Beating and Waterways

On June 23, 2011, the Department of Boating and Waterways (DBW) treatment team conducted a field visit in
Discovery Bay. The treatmtent team included DBW's environmental scientists and pesticide manager, California's
federal nexus with the US Agricultural Research Service who is a noted expert in Egeria densa and other invasive

plants control, and an herbicide biologist with SEPRO Corporation.

In addition, on June 24, 2011 the treatment team and local representatives, including Contra Costa County
Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho and Discovery Bay's Manager Rick Howard, conducted a field visit. During
these trips Egeria densa was examined in ail paris of the bay, and plaunt and water samples were taken.

Based on alf of the scientific data that DBW has collected during the course of treatment (which includes more
sampling than any other control project that the department can find), the following are the results:

It is clear that Egeria densa is dying back throughout the current treatment area {west side) of Discovery Bay, and
DBW expects it to continue dying back over the coming weeks and months.

. The symptoms DBW saw included translucent leaves, dark brown leaves, loss of plant growing tip, loss of
leaves, floating plants (which had not been cut by a harvester), and Egeria densa canopies which have dropped

(sinking).

However, some areas of Discovery Bay are showing the effects of treatinent less than others, This is due to
several variables including water flows, water temperature, water depth, wind direction, initial amounis of Egeria
densa and area herbicide levels. Consequently, DBW has modified its treatment plan. DBW now plans to extend
its treatment from 12 fo 16 weeks, and to increase treatment levels for the areas which have not progressed to the

same extent as others.

DBW will continue to conduct its treatment in full compliance with federal and state laws. As you are aware,
treating Discovery Bay requires some very difficult balancing because the adjacent agricultural lands receive

irrigation water from Discovery Bay.

Other Plants
Currently, many aquatic plants exist in Discovery Bay. For example, floating mats of bright, green filamentous

algae are present in many areas of Discovery Bay. This algae Is not Hgeria densa. The algae should float away or
dissipate as the Egeria canopy collapses.

Certain types of algae can cause a variety of ill effects in humans and pets if consumed. Please use caution with
respect fo direct consumption of water, algae, and other plant life during outdoor activities. DBW has asked the
federal government for permission to treat this algae; however, no approval has been received at this time.

East Side Treatinent
DBW's best estimate on the timing is mid-August, when the herbicide can be used to treat the Egeria densa

secondary growth cycle. DBW's experience on the west side is being used to develop the east side plan. The
proximity to irrigation has been and continues fo be a significant factor in Discovery Bay's treatment. The water
flows will play heavily into an east side treatment plan. DBW must follow all conditions of its permits, and
herbicide levels must be within federally approved levels for water that flows into agricultural crops. Due to

AGENDA ITEM — M-3




permit requirements, the west side and east side of Discovery Bay cannot be treated at the same time. As DBW
explores ifs options for the east side, it will continue to keep the community updated.

Harvesting
DBW is aware that certain residents have hired mechanical harvesters, some who are using machetes to cut

Egeria densa. Harvesting this plant will only exacerbate the problem, as shreds of the plant float away and re-
propagate. Egeria densa spreads by fragmentation. The continued use of these harvesters will have a negative

effect in controlling Egeria densa in Discovery Bay.

DBW has contacted the enforcement arms of National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and Department
of Fish and Game regarding enforcement of laws on non-permitted harvesting which adversely affects water,

plants and wildlife.

Short-Term Versus Long-Term
As you are aware Discovery Bay has experienced many years of Egeria densa infestation. DBW's treatment this

year is the best solution for addressing the problem in 2011, Any belief that the treatment is NOT working is
NOT based on scientific or observational evidence,

Please note that DBW will not be conducting this type of treatment in the future. This extensive effort ($3 -$6
million) was implemented to obtain control of the plant at this time. However, local entitics will be responsible
for developing a comprehensive vegetative management plan and carrying out treatment in the future.

If DBW's effort is successful this year, the subsequent treatments will be minor in comparison. DBW's role in the
future will be primarily to provide technical assistance and supplemental application assistance,

DBW strongly urges the community fo maintain patience and consider the short-term v. long-term benefits,
DBW thanks the community for all of the updates, information and suggestions,

Should you have any questions or concerns, you may contact the Department of Boating and Waterways at (888)
326-2822 or (916) 263-1331 or by e-mail at pubinfo@dbw.ca.gov<mailto:pubinfo@dbw.ca.gov>,

Lea Castleberry

Deputy Chief of Staff

Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, District TII
309 Diablo Road

Danville, CA 94526

Phone: (925) 820-8633

Fax: (925) 820-8683




